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Chairman’s Statement
FFEHREE

Dear Shareholders,

Over the past few years, the worldwide financial instability carried forward
to 2013.
minimise risks in this unstable environment. Despite recording a loss of
HK$4.1 million for the Year (2012: HK$0.5 million), Net Asset Value for the
Year increased by HK$3.4 million to HK$288.2 million (2012: HK$284.8

million).

Our investment activities were further scale down in order to

In order to preserve cash resources, the Board decided not to

declare dividend for the Year.

Following the economic recovery of the United States of America, it started
to reduce the scale of debt purchase in 2014 which affected the international
fund flow. This may lead to the withdrawal of fund from various countries
including China and Hong Kong which in turn causes the instability of the
stock market and the economy of these countries. However, this “tight
funding” situation may be an opportunity for the Group to identify potential
investment at a lower investment cost. All in all, we will continue our

investments in both China and Hong Kong with caution.

Last but not the least, | would like to express my heartfelt thanks for your

support in 2013 and in the future.

Cheng Hairong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2014
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Management Discussion

Business Review

During the Year, the Group continued its investment activities in both listed
and unlisted investments and other related financial assets. The major

investment activities during the Year were as follows:

Held-for-trading investments

The stock market remained volatile during the Year. Trading in listed
investments was further reduced from approximately HK$6,255,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2012 to approximately HK$3,287,000 for the Year

in order to minimise risks associated with this instability.

Disposal of an associate

During the Year, the Group disposed of its entire 30% interest in Glorious
Bright at a cash consideration of HK$2 million and recognised a gain on

disposal of approximately HK$391,000.

Conversion of Convertible Notes

During the Year, the Group converted the Convertible Notes into
approximately 4,757,000 shares of ITC Properties. Upon the conversion,
the Group recorded a fair value gain of approximately HK$3,566,000 on the

embedded derivatives in the Convertible Notes.

Financial Review

Results for the Year

Loss before tax of the Group for the Year was approximately HK$4,111,000,
an increase of approximately HK$3,582,000 from loss of HK$529,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2012. The increase in loss was mainly due to
i) increase in loss arisen from the change in fair value of held-for-trading
listed equity investments which was caused by fluctuations of the stock
market; and ii) no gain on disposal of subsidiary and available-for-sale
investment for the Year.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
approximately HK$20,067,000 (2012: HK$21,767,000).
bank borrowing as at 31 December 2013 (2012: nill.

The Group had no
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Management Discussion (continued)
B Ewm t (48)

Outlook

Following the reduction in the scale of debt purchase of the US, 2014 might
still be a volatile year and funding is expected to be tightened in both China
and Hong Kong. The Group will be cautious in its investments. At the same
time, the Group will explore the opportunities for valuable investments with
low investment cost under the “tight funding” situation.

Other Information

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio (total liabilities/total assets) as at 31 December 2013 was 0.29%
(2012: 0.37%].

Charges on assets

Charges on assets of the Group are set out in note 17(ii) to the consolidated
financial statements.

Litigation

There was no outstanding litigation as at 31 December 2013.
Contingent liabilities

There were no contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2013.

Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates and
Related Hedges

During the Year, the investments of the Group were mainly denominated
in HK$ and USD. Since HK$ is pegged to USD, significant exposure is not
expected in USD transactions and balances.

Capital Structure

Shareholders’” fund and internal resources were used in funding the
investment and operating activities of the Group. The Group had no
borrowing during the Year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group’s largest and five largest customers accounted for approximately
54.78% and 91.33% respectively of the Group’s revenue.

Certain directors of the Company together with their associates held below 5%
interest in certain five largest customers as at 31 December 2013.
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Employee and Remuneration Policies

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had 11 employees (including Directors).
Remuneration policies for the employees and the Directors are reviewed by
the Group in accordance with the market situation and their performance
from time to time. No Director or executive is involved in approving his own
remuneration. In addition to salary payments, the Group has participated in
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme ("MPF Scheme”) in Hong Kong. The
MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in funds under the control of an independent trustee.
Pursuant to the rules of the MPF Scheme, the Group and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of their monthly
relevant income. Forfeited contribution of approximately HK$22,000 was
used to reduce the contribution for the Year.
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Directors’ Report
EEERE

The Directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated

financial statements for the Year.

Principal Activities
The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its

principal subsidiaries are set out in note 30 to the consolidated financial

statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated

statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on page 31.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

Share Capital

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 23 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Plant and Equipment

Details of movements during the Year in plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Directors
The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Director

Mr. CHENG Hairong (Chairman]

Non-Executive Director

Mr. LAU Tom Ko Yuen [Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. FENG Nien Shu
Mr. LUl Siu Tsuen, Richard
Ms. WONG Lai Kin, Elsa

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Cheng Hairong and Mr.
Feng Nien Shu shall retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Biographical Details of Directors
The biographical details of the Directors are as follows:

Executive Director

Mr. Cheng Hairong, aged 54, was appointed as an executive Director in
2010. He is the chairman of the Company and the nomination committee
and the director of the subsidiaries of the Company. He has over 20 years of
experience as an executive director and consultant in establishing and
managing listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Cheng has extensive
knowledge in China finance and investments in life sciences, biotech,
energy saving, tourism, trading and finance service sectors. Mr. Cheng was
the vice chairman and executive director of EPI (Holdings) Limited and the
chairman and executive director of Anxian Yuan China Holdings Limited
(formerly known as “China Boon Holdings Limited”). Both companies are
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.

Directors’ Report (continued)

ExgmE (B

5
ARARAFERBEAREAM2EE AR
BITES

RIS ()

FBITES
BB R (BER)

BYFHTES

BRMEE
BRREE
EREBaL

REARBZAB@A - KEREERESD
MEEBRERRRBEFAGRE BEFAE
BERYMEEREML-

EEHE

EEHENAT

HITES

R &L Shpk R200FEZEANTE
FoFARARARREZEEGZEIRLAR
AIMBRARIZES -FREEHREAB_TF
EARITESERNEIRERESE LD
RRAIZEB NEERTHEECHEEEE (S
FAEDRE AR e KE-BHR
SRR ER) BB AR N EE Y ET
ERESEEMZER)BRAAIZAEERNITE
BEURLZEEFRERERA A (FIEIFE
TRERERABDCEFRENITES  MHE
ANRIHRB R ER £ -

EREFERBRAT Fik 2013

=

o
(o}




PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2013

—_—
o

Directors’ Report (continued)
ExgnE (@)

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen, aged 62, was appointed as a non-executive Director
and subsequently re-designated as an executive Director and appointed as
the chairman of the Company in 2009. In 2010, he was re-designated as a
non-executive Director and deputy chairman of the Company. He is a
member of the remuneration committee and the director of the subsidiaries
of the Company. He has over 40 years of international corporate
development and management experience in infrastructure developments
as well as construction and engineering services involving the road, rail,
port, power, telecommunications, mining and resources sectors in the Asia
Pacific Region. Mr. Lau is currently the chairman and managing director of
PYl Corporation Limited (498.HK) and the deputy chairman and executive
director of Louis XlII Holdings Limited (577.HK], the shares of the two
companies are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Feng Nien Shu, aged 48, was appointed as an INED in 2009. He is the
chairman of the remuneration committee and a member of the audit
committee and nomination committee of the Company. He holds a Master
of Business Administration degree from the University of Windsor in Canada
and a Bachelor of Arts degree from the York University in Canada. He is
currently the managing partner and chief investment officer of Sapientia
Capital, a private equity investment manager and advisory based in
Shanghai, China. He has over 20 years of experience in investment, merger
and acquisition in China and South East Asia.

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, aged 58, was appointed as an INED in 2009. He
is the chairman of the audit committee and a member of the remuneration
committee of the Company. He is a fellow member of each of the HKICPA
and The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants in the United
Kingdom. He holds a Master of Business Administration degree from the
University of Adelaide in Australia. He has over 25 years of experience in
property investment, corporate finance and media and entertainment
business. Mr. Lui is currently an independent non-executive director of 21
Holdings Limited and an executive director of eSun Holdings Limited and
Media Asia Group Holdings Limited (formerly known as Rojam
Entertainment Holdings Limited]. The shares of the three companies are
listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa, aged 48, was appointed as an INED in 2009. She is
a member of the audit committee and nomination committee of the
Company. She holds a Bachelor's and Master’s degree in Law from The
University of Hong Kong, as well as a Master’s degree in Corporate Finance
from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Ms. Wong is a solicitor of the
Supreme Court of Hong Kong and Supreme Court of England and Wales, a
member of the Hong Kong Law Society and Hong Kong Society for Financial
Analysts. She also holds the Chartered Financial Analyst designation. Ms.
Wong has over 24 years of experience in the legal profession, with majority
years working as corporate counsel and company secretary of Hong Kong
listed companies. Ms. Wong is currently an independent non-executive
director of PYl Corporation Limited which is listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange.

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory

compensation).
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Directors’ Report (continued)
ExgnE (@)

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in
Shares and Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and any of their associates in the Shares and underlying Shares or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO] as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were as follows:

Long positions in the Shares

EENRORERERG 2
BRARE

BARRRIRIERES RS &G 5352 Mm%
2B AT RS 8 s IR A R B K B 3P AR RS
ESTRIEME - R2013F 128318 EERT
AREZHEARRNA R KETMBEEEE
(EERESHSMBEGEMEXVE) 2G5 RAE
BROPEBZBEERABNT

RBRBz2HER

Percentage of
issued share

Personal’ Family* Corporate” Total capital of the

Interests Interests Interests Interests Company

HARRAF

ERTRAZ

Name of Director EEHE AR RikfER A A ER R Rl

Lau Tom Ko Yuen 25 R — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
(Note)
(P 3E)

Cheng Hairong IDREES 9,370,000 — — 9,370,000 1.32%

*  Beneficial owner

Interests of spouse

Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled
by it

Note:

266,890,840 Shares were held by Favor Hero Investments Limited, a company
controlled as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to
50% by Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen.

GEX

266,890,8400% A% 17 i Favor Hero Investments Limited #F
A i & 2 &) A B Sun Matrix Limited 122 #151% # & ©
Sun Matrix Limited Bl @ REERE - L (BIR
FEZRMB) S B IEH50%E e



Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors nor
their associates had or was deemed to have any interest or short position in
the Shares or underlying Shares or any of its associated corporations as
recorded in the register that required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures

At no time during the Year was the Company, its holding company, or any of
its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of

shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contract of significance, to which the Company, its holding company,
fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
Year or at any time during the Year.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Exgms (E)

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2013, the following persons had interests and short

positions in the Shares and underlying Shares as recorded in the register

required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

FERR

AR RNRIBRIEES RS G0 F336 15 M %
Ve METRRE - T ALTR2013F12A31
BRARE ZBRMD REERD P HEE#ED R

Long positions in the Shares RREOZHRE
Percentage of
issued share
Personal’ Family* Corporate” Total capital of the
Interests Interests Interests Interests Company
HARRAF
ERITRA
Name of Shareholder R &7 BAER RIRER" AR ER" R 2B
Favor Hero Favor Hero — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
Investments Limited Investments (Note)
Limited (MH5E)
Sun Matrix Limited Sun Matrix — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
Limited (Note)
(B 3E)
Lau Tom Ko Yuen =R — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
(Note)
(&%)
Lani B — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
(Note)
(P 5E)
Glory Avenue Limited Glory Avenue — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
Limited (Note)
(B 3E)
Silvery Fortune REER - - 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
Holdings Limited BHR AT (Note)
(B 3E)
Liu Min 28 — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
(Note)
(B 3E)
Fong Ngai Frank H 5% 45,615,000 — — 45,615,000 6.40%
*  Beneficial owner * EmEAA

Interests of spouse

by it

Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled
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Note:

Favor Hero Investments Limited was controlled as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited and
as to 49% by Glory Avenue Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to 50% by
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen.
Glory Avenue Limited was wholly controlled by Silvery Fortune Holdings Limited which
was wholly controlled by Mr. Liu Min.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, the Directors were not
aware of any other person who had an interest or short position in the
Shares or underlying Shares as recorded in the register that required to be
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO and/or were
directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of the
share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meetings of any other members of the Group.

Confirmation of Independence of
Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, an annual confirmation
of his/her independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all of the INEDs are independent.

Connected Transactions

Investment Management Agreement

On 16 December 2010, the Company entered into the IM Agreement with GC
Capital for the appointment of GC Capital as the Company's investment
manager for a term of three years from 1 September 2010 to 31 August
2013 (and extended to 31 October 2013 by mutual agreement].
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ExgnE (@)

Under the IM Agreement, a management fee of fixed amount of HK$300,000
per month (exclusive of disbursements] is payable to GC Capital by the
Company and in addition to such monthly fee, GC Capital is also entitled to
a discretionary bonus in such amount as the Company may at its discretion
determine provided that the Net Asset Value of a financial year exceeds that
in the previous financial year and the total management fee for such
financial year is less than 1.9% of the Net Asset Value. However, the
aggregate amount of such discretionary bonus, if any, and the annual
management fee shall not in any event exceed 1.9% of the Net Asset Value
of such financial year. In the event that the total management fee for a
financial year exceeds 1.9% of the Net Asset Value of that financial year,
there will be no discretionary bonus for GC Capital for that financial year.

On 18 July 2013, the Company entered into the New IM Agreement [as
amended by the Supplemental Agreement with GC Capital for the
appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment manager for the
period from 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015.

Under the New IM Agreement, GC Capital is entitled to:

(a)  amanagement fee of a fixed amount of HK$300,000 per month [exclusive

of disbursements); and

(b)  discretionary bonus, if any and at such amount as the Board may at
its discretion determine, provided that no such bonus shall be payable
unless the Adjusted NAV as at the end of each Financial Year exceeds
the higher of: (i) HK$284,792,000, being the Net Asset Value for the
year ended 31 December 2012; and (i) the Adjusted NAV of the most
recent Financial Year after year 2012 for which GC Capital is paid a
discretionary bonus ("High Watermark”] and the amount of such
bonus shall not exceed 10% of such excess. Such bonus, if any, shall
be paid within 30 days after the issue of the audited financial

statements of the Group for the relevant Financial Year.

The Company will not pay any further discretionary bonus to GC Capital for

its service under the IM Agreement.
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Information on GC Capital

GC Capital is a corporation licensed to carry out Type 4 [advising on
securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance] and Type 9 (asset
management] regulated activities under the SFO. It was incorporated on 30
June 1992 and it specializes in investment and fund management mainly in
Hong Kong. GC Capital has served as an investment manager of the
Company since 12 December 1992. Being the investment manager of the
Company, GC Capital is a connected person under Rule 21.13 of the Listing
Rules.

Corporate Services Agreement

On 28 January 2010, Prosperity Management entered into the CS Agreement
with GC Corporate Services for a term of 3 years commencing from 29
January 2010 for the engagement of GC Corporate Services to provide
general back-office administration service to the Group, including the
provision of professional company secretarial services for listed company
and accounting and bookkeeping services, at a monthly fee of HK$80,000

[exclusive of disbursements).

On 21 March 2013, Prosperity Management entered into the Renewed CS
Agreement with GC Corporate Services for the engagement of GC Corporate
Services to provide general back-office administration service to the Group,
including the provision of professional company secretarial services for
listed company and accounting and bookkeeping services, at a monthly fee
of HK$90,000 (exclusive of disbursements) for the period from 29 January
2013 to 31 December 2015.

Information on GC Corporate Services

GC Corporate Services is principally engaged in provision of corporate
services including accounting, corporate secretarial and office
administration services. As at the date of signing the Renewed CS
Agreement, GC Corporate Services and GC Capital are both indirectly owned
subsidiaries of GCA Professional Services. Hence, GC Corporate Services,
being an Associate of GC Capital, is also a connected person of the
Company.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
ExgnE (@)

License Agreement

On 21 March 2013, Prosperity Management (as licensee) and Linkson
Investment (as licensor] entered into the License Agreement, pursuant to
which Linkson Investment granted a license to Prosperity Management for
the use of premises, which is used as the Group’s principal place of
business in Hong Kong, for a term of 3 years commencing from 1 January
2013 to 31 December 2015 at a license fee of HK$128,101 per month.

In addition, Prosperity Management shall during the license period share
and pay the Linkson Investment the portion of management fee and

government rent and rates payable by Linkson Investment to the landlord.

Information on Linkson Investment

Linkson Investment is principally engaged in leasing administration.
Linkson Investment and GC Capital are both indirectly owned subsidiaries of
GCA Professional Services. Hence, Linkson Investment, being an Associate

of GC Capital, is also a connected person of the Company.

Save as the Group was interested in 20% shareholding in GCA Professional
Services Group Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong and the then
intermediate holding company of GC Capital, GC Corporate Services and
Linkson Investment, which was disposed of in July 2012, the Directors are
not aware of other material interest in the IM Agreement, New [M
Agreement, CS Agreement, Renewed CS Agreement and License
Agreement.

Further particulars of the above connected transactions are disclosed in
note 28 to the consolidated financial statements and they have complied
with the disclosure requirements of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Save
as disclosed above, the Group does not have other connected transaction.

The Board (including INEDs] would like to confirm that the IM Agreement,
New IM Agreement, CS Agreement, Renewed CS Agreement and License
Agreement are entered into by the Group in the ordinary and usual course
of business, on normal commercial terms and such transactions are fair

and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

The Board has also confirmed that a letter pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the
Listing Rules has been issued to the Board by the auditor of the Company.
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Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares of
the Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Shares during the Year.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
Laws, or the Company Act (1981] of Bermuda, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.
Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and

within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

Auditor

Messrs. H.H. Liu & Co., Certified Public Accountants, resigned and Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu was appointed as auditor of the Company in the
year 2010.

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cheng Hairong
Chairman
Hong Kong, 28 March 2014
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Corporate Governance Report
EERERBRSE

The Group is dedicated to maintaining a good credible framework of
corporate governance with a view to being transparent, open and

accountable to our shareholders.

The Company adopted all the code provisions in the CG Code as its own
code on corporate governance practices.

During the Year, the Company complied with the code provisions in the CG

Code except for the following deviations:

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman and
chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual. The Company does not at present has chief executive
officer and is in the process of identifying suitable candidate to fill the

casual vacancy of chief executive officer.

In respect of the code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, Mr. Feng Nien Shu
and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa, the INEDs, were unable to attend the special
general meeting of the Company held on 25 October 2013 due to their

business engagement.

The Board

Composition

The Board currently consists of one executive Director, one non-executive
Director and three INEDs, one of whom namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard
has the appropriate professional accounting experience and expertise. The
names and biographical details of each Director are disclosed on pages 9 to
11 of this annual report.

Each INED has, pursuant to the rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules, confirmed he/
she is independent of the Company and the Company also considers that
they are independent. The current term of office of non-executive Directors
is for a period of two years until December 2015 subject to the requirement
that one-third of all the Directors shall retire from office by rotation at each
annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company. There is
no relationship (including financial, business, family or other material/

relevant relationship) among members of the Board.

During the Year, all Directors have received regular updates on the changes
to and developments in the relevant laws and regulations applicable to the
Directors. Additionally, training has been attended by all Directors covering
a wide range of topics including directors’ duties, corporate governance and
updates on the Listing Rules and Companies Ordinance. The Board has a
balance of skills and experience appropriate for the requirements of the
business of the Group.
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Function

The Board is responsible both for how the Company is managed and the
Company’s direction. Approval of the Board is required for the strategy of
the Group, major acquisition and disposal, major capital investment,
dividend policy, appointment and retirement of Directors, remuneration
policy and other major operational and financial matters. Day-to-day
operations of the Group are taken up by the Company’s management and
the Company’'s investment manager.

The Board has established schedule of matters specifically reserved to the
Board for its decision and those reserved for the management. The Board
reviews this schedule on a periodic basis to ensure that it remains
appropriate to the needs of the Company.

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance functions
such as developing and reviewing the Company's policies, practices on
corporate governance, training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management, the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, etc. The Board held
meetings from time to time whenever necessary.

The Board has established procedures to enable Directors, upon reasonable
request, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances at the Company’s expense.

The Board held four regular board meetings at approximately quarterly
interval during the Year. Additional board meetings were held when
necessary. Due notice and board papers were given to all Directors prior to
the meeting in accordance with the Listing Rules and the CG Code.

Corporate Governance Report (continued)
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The attendance records of the Directors for the Board and committee RAFERAATNEETREZTE 2% 5
SEEEIRRRG2HFELHEOT :

meetings and the general meetings for the Year are as follows:

No. of meetings attended/No. of meetings held

HEEBERB 27BN

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Board  Committee Committee  Committee Meeting
EEXg EBRZEEET FMEEE REZEE BREXE
Directors =
Executive Director HITES
Cheng Hairong (Chairman) B8 ER (F ) A N/A N/A 2/2 2/2
A A
Non-Executive Director FHITES
Lau Tom Ko Yuen (Deputy Chairman]) 2= R (Bl E /&) 3/4 N/A 11 N/A 2/2
N3 TERA
INEDs BYFHITES
Feng Nien Shu LN A 3/3 11 2/2 1/2
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard BIKR 4/4 3/3 1/1 N/A 2/2
A iE A
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa HEE 44 3/3 N/A 2/2 1/2
N3 R
Total number of meetings FANRITEREH
held during the Year 4 3 1 2 2

Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code as the codes of conduct
regarding securities transactions by Directors and by relevant employees of
the Company. All Directors have confirmed, following specific enquiries by
the Company, that they fully complied with the Model Code and its code of

conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the Year.

Board Committees

To strengthen the functions of the Board and to enhance its expertise, there
are three board committees, namely Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee formed under the Board, with each

performing different functions.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three INEDs, namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen,
Richard, Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard.

The role and function of the Audit Committee include:

—  to serve as a focal point for communication between other directors
and the auditor in respect of the duties relating to financial and other
reporting, internal controls, audits, and such other matters as the
Board may determine from time to time.

—  to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibility by providing an
independent review and supervision of financial reporting, by
satisfying themselves as to the effectiveness of the internal controls

of the Group and the adequacy of the audits.

—  toreview the appointment of auditor on an annual basis including the
review of the audit scope and approval of the audit fees.

— to review the annual and interim financial statements prior to their
approval by the Board, and recommend application of accounting

policies and changes to the financial reporting requirements.

— to ensure continuing auditor objectivity and to safeguard
independence of the Company’s auditor.

Set out below is the summary of work done in 2013:

— to review the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2012 and for the six months ended 30 June 2013;

— to review of the effectiveness of the internal control of the Company;

and

—  toreview the auditor’s audit plan.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien
Shu and Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, and the deputy chairman of the
Company, namely Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen. The Remuneration Committee is
chaired by Mr. Feng Nien Shu.

The role and function of the Remuneration Committee include formulation
of the remuneration policy, review and recommending to the Board the
annual remuneration policy, and determination of the remuneration of the
executive Directors. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the model
under the CG Code to determine, with delegated responsibility, the
remuneration packages of individual executive Director and senior
management. The Directors are remunerated with reference to their
respective duties and responsibility with the Company, the Company’'s

performance and current market situation.
Set out below is the summary of work done in 2013:
—  toreview of the remuneration policy and package; and

— to approve the remuneration of the executive Director and review the

remuneration of non-executive Directors.

Details of Directors” emoluments of the Group for the Year are disclosed in
note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises one executive Director, namely Mr.
Cheng Hairong, and two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong
Lai Kin, Elsa. The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. Cheng Hairong.
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The role and function of the Nomination Committee include reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board, formulating relevant
procedures for nomination of Directors, identifying qualified individuals to
become members of the Board and making recommendation to the Board
on the appointment or re-appointment of Directors. The nomination should
be taken into consideration of the nominee’s qualification, ability and
potential contributions to the Company.

Set out below is the summary of work done in 2013:
—  toreview the structure, size and composition of Board;
—  toreview the policy and procedures for nomination of Directors; and

—  toassess the independence of INEDs by referring to their appointment
letters.

Board Diversity Policy

The Company has adopted a board diversity policy (the “Policy”) which sets
out the approach to achieve and maintain diversity on the Board in order to
enhance the effectiveness of the Board.

Pursuant to the Policy, the Company seeks to achieve Board diversity
through the consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and education background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The Board will review
such objectives from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and the
progress made towards achieving those objectives. The Company will also
take into consideration its own specific needs from time to time in

determining the optimum composition of the Board.

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for the internal control of the Group and for
reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed for safeguarding
assets against unauthorized use or deposition, ensure the maintenance of
proper accounting records for the provision of reliable financial information
for internal use or for publication, and ensure compliance of applicable
laws, rules and regulations. The procedures provide reasonable but not
absolute assurance against material errors, losses or fraud.
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During the Year, the Company had reviewed the effectiveness of the system
of internal control of the Group including the internal control policies. The
Company engaged a professional firm to conduct a review on the investment
management and the compliance procedures of certain rules and
regulations of the Group and assess and identify significant weaknesses in
relevant financial procedures, systems and internal controls of the Group.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The fees paid/payable to the Company’s auditor, Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu during the Year for auditing and non-auditing services is analysed

REAFERN AAGERITAEEZABE
BRI ZME  EPBEABEEREK AR
AEZRE-HEERARNAEEZKRER
BRETHAAERRO 2ETREF  XFMHR
BRI ANEERBEYBEERF  FREABEE
ZERTEZE-

BT 2 B &

MRAFE sz B R IFZBUR MM AR F
ZRHBMEY s BERFGFMITE XN

as below: NzBBAITWOT :
HK$
BT
Auditing for the Year REE ZIZE 750,000
Non-auditing: FERH
Review of interim financial statement for the FEHEE2013F6 A30H L6 A 2 230,000
6 months period ended 30 June 2013 o HRBL 75 &
Agreed-upon procedures on Preliminary Results RERYEEBRMZ 30,000
Announcement for the Year e R
Agreed-upon procedures on Continuing AEERBHAER G ZHERRF 40,000

Connected Transactions for the Year

Directors’ Responsibility for Preparing
the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in preparing the
financial statements. The statement of the auditor about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 29 to 30.

Company Secretary

The Company engages Ms. Fung Mei Ling as its company secretary. Its
primary corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. Yau Wing Yiu, the

financial controller of the Company.
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Shareholders’ Rights

Pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company, the Shareholders, holding at the
date of deposit of the written requisition to the Board or the company
secretary of the Company not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company, may require a special general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of such requisition.
If within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such

meeting, the requisitionists themselves may do so.

Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the Company to
convene a general meeting following the procedures set out in the
preceding paragraph. The written requisition should be signed by the
requisitionists and deposited at the head office of the Company, specifying
the shareholders’ contact details and the resolution intended to be put

forward at general meeting.

For including a resolution to propose a person for election as a Director at
general meeting, Shareholders are requested to follow the Bye-Laws of the
Company. A written notice signed by a Shareholder (other than the person
to be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote at the general meeting of
the Company for which such notice is given of his intention to propose such
person for election and also a written notice signed by the person to be
proposed of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the head
office of the Company provided that the minimum length of the period,
during which such notices are given, shall be at least seven days and that
the period for lodgment of such notices shall commence no earlier than the
day after the dispatch of the notice of the general meeting of the Company
appointed for such election and end no later than seven days prior to the
date of such general meeting. The written notice must state that person’s
biographical details as required by rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules. The
procedures for Shareholders to propose a person for election as a Director

is posted on the Company’s website.

Shareholders should direct their questions about their shareholdings to the
Company’s registrar. Shareholders and the investment community may at
any time make a request for the Company’s information to the extent that
such information is publically available. Shareholders may also make
enquiries to the Board by writing to the company secretary at the Company’s
head office in Hong Kong at Suite 2701, Shui On Center, 6-8 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

Corporate Governance Report (continued)
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
rEERRE (E)

Shareholder Communication and Investor
Relations

The objective of Shareholder communication is to provide Shareholders with
detailed information about the Company so that they can exercise their
rights as Shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure Shareholders
are kept well informed of key business imperatives. These include annual
general meeting, annual report, various notices, announcements and
circulars. Procedure for voting by poll has been read out by the chairman at
the general meeting.

At the general meetings held in 2013, a separate resolution was proposed
by the chairman in respect of each separate issue, including re-election of
the Directors and were voted by poll. The Company appointed the share
registrar of the Company to act as scrutineer of the poll to ensure that votes
cast are properly counted and recorded. The results of the poll were
announced in accordance with the Listing Rules.

During the Year, there had been no significant change in the Company’s
constitutional documents.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE MEMBERS OF PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability]

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Prosperity
Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”] and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 31 to 93, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
J& LR R o (48)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2013, and of the
Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
28 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income
GpeEahHEMtEZEKRE X

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z=2013F 12431 HILFE

2013 2012
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
s THET TET
Turnover — gross proceeds BEE - S FIRLE 6 15,131 16,062
Revenue I@N b 11,844 9,807
Other income H b A 7 1 20
Other gains and losses Hib s R EE (570) 5316
Administrative expenses TR 2 (13,028) (14,028)
Investment management expenses KEEBBRX (3,600] (3,600)
Share of profit of associates BHh B N R R 1,242 1,956
Loss before tax B B¢ A 5 18 (4,111) (529)
Income tax expense s 10 (K74] —
Loss for the year, attributable to owners of VNN R ¥ =N X 1)
the Company FEBE 1" (4,145) (529)
Other comprehensive income (expense) H fih 2 W 2 (B %)
[tems that may be reclassified subsequentlyto ~ HEFAJREER 7 HE
profit or loss: Bma)IEE
Fair value change of available-for-sale AHEHEREZ
investments NSEI=E ) 3,754
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal of REEHEEREZ
an available-for-sale investment B D EFE (13,484)
Reclassification adjustment upon impairment RSt Al B RS R
loss recognised in respect of an BEBIBEEFRDHAE
available-for-sale investment 17(iii) 3,978
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal of RBEBLE—FEHEBAF
an available-for-sale investment through HEMHDBERE 2
disposal of a subsidiary B O EFE 26 (5,658)
Reclassification adjustment of translation REE—BWBARZ
reserve upon disposal of a subsidiary EHFEENDBRAE 26 (198)
Exchange differences arising on translation of ~ M EGINEREL 2
foreign operation M 5, = 2 (25)
Other comprehensive income (expense] for FEEMEE W (FZ)
the year (11,633)
Total comprehensive income (expense] for RARIER ARGFE
the year, attributable to owners of 2EkE(FAX) &%
the Company (12,162)
Loss per share FE 8B 14
— Basic (HK$) —ERGETT) 0.001

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e MR R

At 31 December 2013 720135124318

2013
Notes HK$’000
B 7 TH&xT
Non-current assets IERBEE
Plant and equipment B E K& AE 15 991
Interests in associates iR NEI Y Fay 16 1,242
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 17 125,687
Loan to an associate m—EEERRER 18 5,861
Loan note receivable JEWE R EIE 20 48,986
Other receivable H fth fE W AR 1B 22 450
183,217
Current assets MEEE
Loans to associates B EENGINE EN 18
Loan receivables fEUR B 3k 18
Convertible notes receivable JE U AT 3R % R 19
Embedded derivatives in convertible notes AIMEEBE 2 ASHTETRE 19
Held-for-trading listed equity investments FIEEE EmRAKE 21 26,215
Other receivables H b fE YR AR 18 22 27,255
Tax recoverable Ay Uy @ % 18 44
Cash held by securities brokers BrRREFREZHE 4,753
Bank balances and cash RITEBRER S 15,314
105,784
Current liability mEBE
Accruals JEETEE 833
Net current assets mEBEEFE 104,951
Net assets EBEFE 288,168
Capital and reserves BARRGHE
Share capital A% 7 23 17,814
Reserves & 270,354
Total equity & A E 288,168
Net Asset Value per Share (HK$) BR&EEFE BT 24 0.40

The consolidated financial statements on pages 31 to 93 were approved and

authorised for issue by the Board on 28 March 2014 and are signed on its

behalf by:

Cheng Hairong F{}8%
DIRECTOR &%

FNEFVHZEAUBRRER

2012
HK$'000
TR

579
1,607
103,800

45,689

37,926

9,109
780
26,244
38,351

2,530
19,237

134,177

1,060
133,117
284,792

17,814
266,978

284,792
0.40

820143 H

BAEEE=SHERKENE X hTIA

TRERE

Lau Tom Ko Yuen 8l5 &

DIRECTOR &%



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
REERRBHR

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2013F 12331 H LFE

Investment
Share Share revaluation Contributed Translation Accumulated Total
capital premium reserve surplus reserve losses equity
RE
BAx BROEE EfFEE BHEH% ELRE RitBE REAEE
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FAT FHT FTHET FHET FHT FAT FHET
[Note)
(P 5E)
At 1 January 2012 R2012%1 818 17814 120,294 15,014 290,081 223 (146,472) 296,954
Loss for the year FEESE - - — - — (529) (529)
Fair value changes of AHHEREY
available-for-sale investments ANFEES — — 3,754 — — — 3,754

Reclassification adjustment upon R & [ &

disposal of an available-for-sale % & 2 EH 5 &

investment R = = (13,484) = = - (13,484)
Reclassification adjustment upon ~ R LA H &SR &

impairment loss recognised in ERREBER

respect of an available-for-sale B 7 AR

investment (note 17(iii)) (B =E170i1) = - 3,978 - - - 3.978
Reclassification adjustment upon ~ R & B & —

disposal of an available-for-sale  HfB A& HE&

investment through disposal of AHEERE

a subsidiary (note 26) ZEHAEAR
(Ff=E26) = - (5,658) - = - (5,658)
Reclassification adjustment of R E— R E
translation reserve upon NEZERFE
disposal of a subsidiary (note 26) ~ EF DA E
(Pif7E26) = = = = (198) = (198)

Exchange difference arising on MEBIINES

translation of foreign operation EECZERE — — — — (25) — (25)
Total comprehensive expense FEEEMX
for the year ok — — (11,410) — (223) (529) (12,162)
At 31 December 2012 M2012612 318 17,814 120,294 3,604 290,081 = (147,001) 284,792
Loss for the year FEER = = = = = (4,145) (4,145)
Fair value changes of AHEEREZ
available-for-sale investments NFEEES - - 7,521 - - = 7,521
Total comprehensive income FE2HEKNE
(expense] for the year (X)) % - - 7,521 - - (4,145) 3,376
At 31 December 2013 2013412 A31H 17,814 120,294 11,125 290,081 = (151,146) 288,168
Note: Contributed surplus of the Group represents: M NEE 2 B AGRIE ©
(i) the difference between the nominal value of the issued shares and the (i) ReREIEREBER2001F T2 EEE i
aggregate of the nominal value of the share capital and share premium BEALRWERE HTRO @ ES ®
of GRIH at the time when GRIH was acquired by the Company pursuant SREIERZRAEERKD R BRE éi
to a group reorganisation completed in 2001; and ZERE R Ir
&
li)  the excess of the consideration paid over the nominal value of the (i) BRNREBER201MFEEERTHEZR
Shares repurchased and cancelled in 2011. P2 EE- i
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

REREIRER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z=2013F 12431 H ILF/E

2013
Note HK$’000
Pt 5E FER

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of plant and equipment
Fair value change of embedded derivatives
in convertible notes
Fair value change of held-for-trading listed
equity investments
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale
investment
Gain on disposal of an associate

REED

B B¢ Al 5 48

SRATHBEHRAE:
BE REEITE
AMEREZASITE
TRAZRAFEEZD

KIEEELMBRAKREZ

AT EEB)
A 2 ) 2 g 2
RS 2
34

HE— RS QR Z W

(4,111)

323

(3,566)

4,527

(7,937)

(1,242)

Impairment loss on interest in an associate —fHBE R FERL
B & 1B

Impairment loss on other asset HEEZMERSRE

Impairment loss recognised in respect of HAEEERERER
available-for-sale investments VERIEN S

Interest income B A

Script dividend income LARR AL 2 A

Share of profit of associates BB R AaE N

Operating cash flows before movements in HEBEREDA

working capital

Increase in held-for-trading listed equity
investments

Decrease (increase) in other receivables

KREFERE

FEEE LM AR EIE

Ho A 8 U AR TEORL A (B8 hn)

(12,397)

(4,498)
2,530
(227)

(14,592)
(78)

Decrease in accruals Bt & &R

Cash used in operations KEMAR®

Hong Kong Profits Tax paid R EBMEH

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETHMERSFHE

(14,670)

2012
HK$'000
TR

(529)

323

750

2,082
(6,577)

(13,484)

435
150

11,478
(6,974)
(1,074)
(1,956)

(15,376

(997)
(1,313)
(491)

(18,177)

(18,177



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)
meEREeRERXRE)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HI-FE

2013 2012
Note HK$'000 HK$ 000
B 2% FE R FAT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REED
Refund (payment) of earnest money deposits RE (X)) EEREEA
for potential investment projects ZHES (28,000)
Interest received R E RPN 2,345
Net proceeds from disposal of an associate HE—RFEERE 2
P18 SEF 88 =
Repayment of loan receivables J& W B & K -
Purchase of plant and equipment BEME K&E =
Repayment from an associate —EE R FER 21,480
Proceeds on disposal of an available-for-sale HENHLEREZ
investment FT{8 3018 20,953
Disposal of subsidiaries & B E A A 26 12,002
Purchase of convertible notes BEBRRKRER (10,000)
Purchase of an available-for-sale investment BEHEEERE (621)
Loan to an associate m— & A RIE R (5)
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZTEHEBHREFH 18,154
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH REREERSHEBARD
EQUIVALENTS FEE (23)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS MB1BZRER
AT 1 JANUARY LZEBELER 21,815
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE ExgH
RATE CHANGES pe (25)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS MN12A3MBZEER
AT 31 DECEMBER ZEREEA 21,767
REPRESENTED BY 15
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRRIAS 19,237
Cash held by securities brokers BELLEFEZR® 2,530
21,767
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GmEMBEHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z=2013F 12431 H ILF/E

General

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability and its Shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
The addresses of the registered office and principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the section “Corporate Information”
to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in HK$, which is

also the functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 30.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

2. Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

Adoption of new and revised HKFRSs

The Group has applied the following new and revised HKFRSs for the
first time in the current year.

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

2009-2011 Cycle
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12

Consolidated Financial Statements,
Joint Arrangements and
Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities: Transition Guidance

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)  Employee Benefits

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) Separate Financial Statements

HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011) Investments in Associates and

Joint Ventures

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of

HKI(IFRIC)-Int 20

Other Comprehensive Income
Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine

Except as described below, the application of the new and revised
HKFRSs in the current year has had no material impact on the
Group's financial performance and positions for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial

statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

(Continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time in the current year.
HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for, and disclosures
about, fair value measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad: the
fair value measurement requirements of HKFRS 13 apply to both
financial instrument items and non-financial instrument items for
which other HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements and
disclosures about fair value measurements, except for share-based
payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-
based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope of
HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to
fair value but are not fair value (e.g. net realisable value for the
purposes of measuring inventories or value in use for impairment

assessment purposes).

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price that would be
received to sell an asset (or paid to transfer a liability, in the case of
determining the fair value of a liability) in an orderly transaction in the
principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date
under current market conditions. Fair value under HKFRS 13 is an
exit price regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. Also, HKFRS 13

includes extensive disclosure requirements.

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application. In accordance with the
transitional provisions of HKFRS 13, the Group has not made any new
disclosures required by HKFRS 13 for the 2012 comparative period
(please see note 32 for the 2013 disclosures). Other than the
additional disclosures, the application of HKFRS 13 has not had any
material impact on the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AP BHRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of
Other Comprehensive Income

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of
Items of Other Comprehensive Income. Upon the adoption of the
amendments to HKAS 1, the Group’s “statement of comprehensive
income” is renamed as the “statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income”. Furthermore, the amendments to HKAS 1
require additional disclosures to be made in the other comprehensive
income section such that items of other comprehensive income are
grouped into two categories: (a) items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss and (b) items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss when specific conditions are met.
Income tax on items of other comprehensive income is required to be
allocated on the same basis — the amendments do not change the
option to present items of other comprehensive income either before
tax or net of tax. The amendments have been applied retrospectively,
and hence the presentation of items of other comprehensive income
has been modified to reflect the changes. Other than the above
mentioned presentation changes, the application of the amendments
to HKAS 1 does not result in any impact on profit or loss, other

comprehensive income and total comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B AR M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

2. Application of New and Revised HKFRSs 2,

(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 14

Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 19
Amendments to HKAS 32
Amendments to HKAS 36
Amendments to HKAS 39

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

HK(IFRIC)-Int 21

Financial Instruments®
Regulatory Deferral Accounts®

Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
and Transition Disclosures®

Investment Entities’

Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions?
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities'
Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets'
Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting'
Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle*

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle?

Levies'

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014.

Available for application — the mandatory effective date will be

determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are finalised.

limited exceptions.

after 1 January 2016.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with

Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning on or
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9 was
subsequently amended in 2010 to include the requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include the new

requirements for hedge accounting.

HKFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair
value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. All other
debt investments and equity investments are measured at their fair
values at the end of subsequent reporting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investment [that is
not held for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or loss.

The adoption of HKFRS 9 in the future will have significant impact on
the classification and measurement of the Group's available-for-sale
investments and may affect the classification and measurement of
the Group's other financial assets but not on financial liabilities. In the
opinion of the Directors, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable

estimate of the effect until a detailed review has been completed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Listing

Rules and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set
out below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the

consideration given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if
market participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share-
based payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2,
leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not
fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use in
HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements
are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,

which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or Lliability,

either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

o has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and
o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of

the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to
control the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the

Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AP BHmARME ()
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii] the previous
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of
the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to
profit or loss or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial

recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in
these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. The financial statements of associates used for equity
accounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting policies
as those of the Group for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances. For associates using accounting policies that differ
from those of the Group for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances, appropriate adjustments have been made to conform
the associate’s accounting policies to those of the Group. Under the
equity method, an investment in an associate is initially recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’'s share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associate. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses
are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or

constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AP BHRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F 12331 LFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an associate.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the
cost of the investment over the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the

period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less costs of disposal] with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in
accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount
of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date
when the investment ceases to be an associate or when the
investment (or a portion thereof] is classified as held for sale. The
difference between the carrying amount of the associate at the date
the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained
interest and any proceeds from disposing of the interest in the
associate is included in the determination of the gain or loss on
disposal of the associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate on the same basis as would be required if
that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to
profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a
reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised in
the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the extent of

interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue recognition

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’'s
rights to receive payment have been established provided that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income from a
financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s

net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of plant
and equipment less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate

accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to

the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Leasing (Continued)

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to
the contributions.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective functional
currency [i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates] at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that
are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a

foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are

included in profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group operations are translated into
the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. HK$) using the exchange
rate prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income and
expenses items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading
of translation reserve.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation [i.e. a disposal of the Group's
entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of significant influence over an associate that
includes a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss. In addition,
in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not result in
the Group losing control over the subsidiary, the proportionate share
of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all
other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates that do not
result in the Group losing significant influence), the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to
profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable

and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination] of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle

the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity

respectively.

Financial instruments

Financial assets are recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets (other than financial assets at FVTPL) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three
categories, including financial assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on
the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at
the time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL,

of which interest income is included in net gains or losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL include held-for-trading listed equity
investments.

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
near future; or

o it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that
the Group manages together and has a recent actual pattern of

short-term profit-taking; or

o itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging
instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with changes in
fair value arising from re-measurement recognised directly in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned
on the financial assets and is included in the turnover line item in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. Fair value is
determined in the manner described in note 32c.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables [(including
loan receivables, loans to associates, loan note receivables, other
receivables, convertible notes receivable, cash held by securities
brokers and bank balances and cash), are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses [see accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below]).
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as financial assets at FVTPL, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Equity securities held by the Group that are classified as available-
for-sale and are traded in an active market are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of available-for-sale monetary financial assets relating to dividends
on available-for-sale equity investments are recognised in profit or
loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of investments revaluation reserve.
When the investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments
revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting

policy in respect of impairment loss on financial assets below).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in
profit or loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is
established.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of the reporting period (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial
assets are considered to be impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash

flows of the financial assets have been affected.
For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of that investment below its cost is considered

to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could

include:
o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest

and principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
financial re-organisation; or

o the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash

flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’'s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.

3.

FESHBE @

BT A um

MR EE @)

BBEERE

S EEGRATEFABEZRERIN)
REREER T E B 2 BB R EH T
H-WEREBBRBET MBEEZM
HAKRERERVUBEENSERE
BEY -—EXSEEHEMIIFE A
s EENRRE-

RARHERAKREMNS  ZREZA
FEABIEFHKEZENERERS
REEBRERE-

MABEEMPKEEMS  BERAEF
BRI

s BOARXRZHFHIEBREBREY
BRE : =%

o EH MR EZMNFE KA
&3k

s BEATURBEXETHKE
=Y

e HEeREKMEMZMBEER
KIRRTIS

MIREHK AR M BEEMS - AT
BRzZBEBRESBENEEREERDG
ARRRERERRABRN TR 2
RECHZEZ®ENE -

REBEREVNEZHBEEMS - REES
BB IINEERAERGARARES
MERBUMBEEZRITM S B EE
FRZ2BEBZHZEZBFE - ZREE
BrerErBEEm -

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013

=

o1
W




PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2013

(9
N

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be
impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in the period
in which the impairment takes place.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments will not
be reversed through profit or loss in subsequent periods. Any increase
in fair value subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in investment

revaluation reserve.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements

entered into and the definitions of an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss on the purchase, sale or cancellation of the Company’s own
equity instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Equity instruments (Continued

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts are treated as
separate derivatives when they meet the definition of a derivative,
their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the
host contracts, and the host contracts are not measured at fair value

with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity

is recognised in profit or loss.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the Directors are required to make various
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant.

Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the

revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

(Continued)

Estimated impairment of available-for-sale
investments

In determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment in
relation to the Group's available-for-sale investments in listed equity
securities and unlisted equity securities, the Group takes into
consideration of various factors as follows:

For available-for-sale investments in listed equity securities, the
Group considers any significant or prolonged decline in the market
prices or valuation below the respective costs. As at 31 December
2013, the carrying amount of these investments is HK$65,280,000 (2012:
HK$43,393,000). The Directors performed impairment assessment of
these investments and no impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss during the Year (2012: an impairment loss of HK$3,978,000
recognised).

For available-for-sale investments in unlisted equity securities, the
Group considers the current market environment and circumstances.
Impairment is recognised based on the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for
a similar asset. Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, an impairment loss may arise. As at 31 December 2013, the
carrying amount of these investments was HK$60,407,000 (2012:
HK$60,407,000). The Directors performed impairment assessment of
these investments and no impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss during the Year (2012: an impairment loss of HK$7,500,000
recognised).

Estimated impairment of loan receivables/loans
to associates

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes
into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’'s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate (i.e.
the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where the
actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. As at 31 December 2013, the carrying
amounts of loan receivables and loan to an associate are
HK$32,203,000 and HK$5,861,000 respectively (2012: loans to
associates of HK$37,926,000). No allowance for doubtful debts has
been made for both years, since management is of the view that the
amounts can be recovered in full in the future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

(Continued)

Classification of loan receivables/loans to
associates

To classify the loan receivables/loans to associates, as current or
non-current assets, the Directors considered the likelihood of the
timing of the loans that would be repaid, which is determined based
on the estimation of the timing of realisation of assets held by the

counterparties.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group's loan to Easy Best amounting to
HK$5,861,000 (2012: HK$5,861,000) is classified as loan to an
associate and is interest-free and unsecured. The Directors consider
that the full amount would be repaid upon the realisation of assets
held by Easy Best. The major asset of Easy Best represents the
investment in the Preference Shares. As at 31 December 2013, the
directors of Easy Best consider that the full amount of its investment
would principally be realised after twelve months from the end of the
reporting period upon the exercise of its rights to convert the
Preference Shares into ordinary shares of the underlying entity and
the disposal of these ordinary shares. Accordingly, the Directors
therefore determine that the loan to Easy Best would be recovered in
full after twelve months from the end of the reporting period and the
amount is classified as a non-current asset.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group's loans to Glorious Bright
amounting to HK$32,203,000 (2012: HK$32,065,000) are interest-free
and unsecured. Upon the disposal of its entire interest in Glorious
Bright on 23 January 2013, the Group reclassified its loans to Glorious
Bright from loans to an associate to loan receivables. Pursuant to a
shareholders” agreement entered into on 30 December 2011, Glorious
Bright agreed to repay the loans upon receipt by Glorious Bright of its
loan receivables due from two (2012: two) independent third parties.
The Directors consider that the full amount would be repaid within
twelve months from the end of the reporting period and the amounts
are classified as current assets.

4.

B TREEZZEE
KR )

FERER MHERRDERZ
pa |

REERKRER MBEARNERXRDER
RBHERPEE EFCERIEERE
EREHEAATEN R EHERR
SHFHARBEEZRKRZMAFERE -

2013912 A31H » 7 & E A Easy Best
Z B 35,861,000 7T (20124F - 5,861,000
BL)DOEAMBEANRER  ZEX
REEREEB BEERE 2HEHE
1SR &R EasyBestF B 2 BEEREE ©
EasyBestM T EZEEBE AR EER 2%
& o 1A20134F 12 8318 - Easy Bestly &
ERE ERBEZEZHEHSEB/EENTT
FEEENBELRERSEBER 2L
BREEEZSERARKRE RWEHAKR
BT EAEER - At XAARES
R 4 [A] Easy Best1Z £ 19 B 5§ 70 1 5 3
RKET-—_FEAREZEKE  RZeEH
WHOHRIERBDEE -

R2013F 128318 A& E M@ T &
Z B 3 & %32,203,0007% JT (20124 :
32,065,000 L) AR B R EE R K
201B3F1ABBLHEER TR ZE2IE
m% AEEEBEATEZERKR
— W2 AR ZERET I EEEKE
Ko B MR2011FE 12308 5T 2 2 IR
g - T 5 R 25 R E R MR & (2012
F RMRB)BYSE=F2ERGEESE
H-EERAE 2HSEBENHFEHR
BT—ERRNEE RZESBEHEHIES
ME)EEE ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

5. Segment Information 5.

HKFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of
internal reports about components of the Group that are regularly
reviewed by the CODM, the Chairman of the Group, in order to
allocate resources and to assess performance. The CODM reviews
the Group’s profit as a whole, which is determined in accordance with
the Group's accounting policies, for performance assessment and
therefore no separate segment information is prepared by the Group.

The Group’s revenue is generated from, and non-current assets are
located in, Hong Kong.

Revenue from the Group's investments of the corresponding years

contributing over 10% of the total revenue of the Group are as follows:

7 EEHR

EEMBREEAESRERBANT
BEEREEDAEEEEE DB
ZAREERBD 2 0 H S LB E
ESE UARERETERR T
(R B R R R 2 BB FI (R
BAEEY SHKHEE) METER
i E AEEEERTHEYS S
BH -

AEBZRAKERER  HIERBE
ETFLRERE °

RBEFEREAREBKRAI0A L

Borrower A' fERAA
Investee B? BEXRAEER

ZARBEERALT
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$°000
FTER TAT
5,408
2,342

' Revenue from interest on loan note receivable

Revenue from dividend income

' RBERKRERERZFBRA
PokAREKRAZEA



Turnover and Revenue

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Turnover represents revenue of the Group and the gross proceeds

from disposal of held-for-trading listed equity investments, as

follows:

EEBREA

BEEEARE T WA R EBEE
ELTRARE S RARE 215
mF -

2013 2012
HK$’000
FTERT

HK$'000
TR

Gross proceeds from disposal of
held-for-trading listed equity investments

Dividend income

Imputed interest on loan receivables from
Glorious Bright

Interest on convertible notes receivable

Interest on loan note receivable

HEREEER EMRA
KREZERIARLRE
P B A

U TRERZ
HERNE

J& U AT 4 B R AR B
R EREEF L

6,255
2,834

749
816
5,408

16,062

Revenue represents dividend income and interest on loan receivables,

convertible notes receivable and loan note receivable. An analysis of

the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows:

WAEBRBIKRA - BRERFE - B
THRREBEMNEREBRERERNE -
AEEBFEZWADFTET

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TR

Dividend income

Imputed interest on loan receivables from
Glorious Bright

Interest on convertible notes receivable

Interest on loan note receivable

B S A

R TAERZ
HE A E

JE U AT 2 B R AR F B

B EREEHNE

2,834

749
816
5,408

9,807

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

7.

Other Income

H A I A

Interest on bank deposits
Foreign exchange gain

RITEFHRA B
BE 3 W am

Other Gains and Losses

Fair value change of embedded derivatives in
convertible notes (note 19)

Fair value change of held-for-trading
listed equity investments

Gain on disposal of an associate (note 9)

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 26)

Impairment loss on interest in an associate
(note 16)

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
available-for-sale investments (note 17(iiil)

Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale
investment

ARRERZ WA T A
2 AT ERH (W)
HIEEE EalA

BB ATER

HE — SRz s (HRE9)
& BB A B 2 s (BT aE26)

— S A RS
Z R EEE (ME16)
RAEHERERRZ
BB RS 18 (B RE17(60))
HEAHBEREY
W 25

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHR FHT
19
20

HitlhZ RIEHE
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FiB7
3,566 (750)
(4,527) (2,082)
6,577
1435)
(11,478)
13,484
5316




9.

10.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

Disposal of an Associate

On 23 January 2013, the Group disposed of its entire interest in
Glorious Bright, representing 30% equity interest of Glorious Bright,
to an independent third party for a cash consideration of
HK$2,000,000. Before the disposal, the Group's interest in Glorious
Bright was accounted for as interest in an associate using the equity
method of accounting. This transaction has resulted in a gain of
HK$391,000, calculated as follows:

9. HE—RBE=Z AT

R2013F1A238 AEBEUR SR E
2,000,000 LA —BBLE=ZHHEE
RTFAzE2HE=  HER T 230%
i - RHEER XREBRTH ZKRE
NESSHEARAR —BBHEQRZ
HEZE o FZ R 5 EE 4391,00058 T B de 3k
FFEREWNT

HK$ 000

THET

Consideration KE 2,000

Transaction cost RSB (2)

Net cash proceeds W AERIBEFR 1,998
Carrying amount of interest in Glorious Bright TFAERNLESZENEREE

on the date of disposal 1,607

Gain recognised in profit or loss RiE & AR Z W 391

Income Tax Expense

The amount represents underprovision of Hong Kong Profits Tax in
prior years.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is made for both years since
there was no assessable profit for both years.

10. FR & B FE X

ZEBRRBEFEZERNER IR
Bt e

BN AL E R EFESEE SRR
mA - I ER M IEFERERNE
e B

EREERERAT Fik 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B AR M A ()
For the year ended 31 December 2013 &Z20135F12 A31HILFE

10. Income Tax Expense (continued)

1

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the loss per the

consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income as follows:

10. TS B B X @)

Loss before tax R T4 Al S 1R
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5% AR FTIS R R R 16.5%
(2012: 16.5%) (20124 : 16.5%) st B 2 B 1A
Tax effect of expense not deductible for BB E N TENRAX
tax purpose 2B
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose FLFL 1% B B9 2 % 3R B U A
2B
Underprovision in respect of prior years BEFERETR
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERCHEBBE HNETE

Utilisation of tax losses previously
not recognised

BAEAI AR Z HIEEE

There is no significant unprovided deferred taxation at the end of the

reporting periods.

FERLIA -

/

F[E 2 B8 0] B4R
HERZEBRYHKRL

Eﬁ

D'—H}

(4,111)

(678)
168
(1,016)

34
1,526

2012
HK$ 000
TAT
(529)

(87)
2,215
(3,910

1,807

(25)

RBEHR AEELESKRBEER

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses of RBEHR AEBZARABATEER

HK$133,024,000 (2012: HK$123,775,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the

unpredictability of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried

forward indefinitely.

Loss for the Year

Loss for the year has been arrived at after charging:

8 A TR

MN.EEEE

FEBESMBTIISE

Directors’” emoluments (note 12) BEME (MIsE12)
Other staff costs ﬁﬁﬂ%lﬁfﬁi
Retirement benefit schemes contributions ROKAE R 5T 81 X
(excluding Directors) (EERRIN)
Total staff costs BTHX @
Auditor’s remuneration % SR B &
Depreciation of plant and equipment B K& e e
Impairment loss on other asset HAth & & 2 FEEE

133,024,000 7% 7T (20124 :
J0) Al AR 8E R ORI o

2013

HK$°000
TERT

123,775,000 7
FR 7 R 2R g A
W EREREERIAE
EE o BiIE BT 18 Al MR IR B Al 45

4 o

2012
HK$'000
TAT
180
3,227

89
3,496

700
323
150



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BHRERMEE)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HI-FE

12.EEME

2R FHAL(20124 : 5hL) BEE R

12. Directors’ Emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 5 (2012: 5) Directors

were as follows:

BZzMEmT:

Retirement
benefit
Directors’ scheme
fees  contributions Total
B EF
EEHE 5T 84t =K @t
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FAT FAT FA&T
Year ended 31 December 2013 BZ2013F12A31MBLLEE
Executive Director: WITES
Mr. Cheng Hairong BRI &
Non-executive Director: EMITES
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen AEsREE
INEDs: BYFRTES:
Mr. Feng Nien Shu RS 4
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard BIKREAE
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa EERLL
Total BEt

Year ended 31 December 2012

BE2012F12A31BLEE

Executive Director: HWITES:

Mr. Cheng Hairong PR IBEE & — - -
Non-executive Director: FEHITES

Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen e RELEE = = —
INEDs: BIIERITES :

Mr. Feng Nien Shu LAMEE 60 — 60

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard AR EE 60 = 60

Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa HEBRZ L 60 — 60

180 — 180

Total st 180 = 180

No Directors waived any emoluments in both years.

The Company did not have chief executive officer in both years.

BMEEERNZMEFEAREMLEM

AR B % W B E BT AR

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

13. Employees’ Emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, none
(2012: none) was a Director. The emoluments of these 5 (2012: 5)

individuals were as follows:

13.EEME

rEBARESFMA LR BHEEXAQ
AIEE (20124F « &) - %558 (20124 ¢

e hEMmREN
B8 TEAT
RARAEF B

Salaries and other benefits
Discretionary bonus
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

S5E)ALTZMEmT

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$ 000
THERT THET
2,624
183
139
2,946

BEZMENFTIIER
2013 2012
No. of No. of
employees employees
BEEAH BEE A

Not exceeding HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000

~#8381,000,0007% 7T

1,000,001;% 7T 21,500,000 % 7T

-

During both years, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors or
the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

14. Loss Per Share

The calculation of basic loss per share attributable to the owners of
the Company is based on the following data:

RMEFERN AEEYERNESHT
AREFMAINME  RIEAME
FRMBEARER 2 R ERBERZ
B -

14. B REE

7 R A A 1 5 1R T 4
THEEHE

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Loss [Fi=]
Loss for purposes of basic loss per share AHERERNEEZEE
(loss for the year attributed to the owners (KRrEE AEBEFEEE)
of the Company) (4,145) (529)
Number of shares IR & B
Weighted average number of ordinary shares st ESREXREE 2
for the purposes of basic loss per share LBAR INAE T HH 712,546,800 712,546,800

For both years, no diluted loss per share is presented as there was no

potentially dilutive ordinary share outstanding during both years.

RZMmEFEAR bR %M EFELE
BITEIZEEHSERE BRUES
S| GBI



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

H 0y 2
15. Plant and Equipment 15. BE K& E
Office
equipment,
Motor Leasehold Computer furniture
vehicle improvements equipment and fixtures Total
WAE
HE RE - ER
AE MEHEE BERE REE #at
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET FHET FHET FHET
cosT R
At 1 January 2012 and R2012F1 A1H K
31 December 2012 2012412 A31H — 1,096 179 222 1,497
Additions i 735 - - = 735
At 31 December 2013 R2013%F12H31H 735 1,096 179 222 2,232
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January 2012 20121 518 — 419 92 84 595
Provided for the year N A = 219 59 45 323
At 31 December 2012 R2012% 12 A31H — 638 151 129 918
Provided for the year REFZEE 36 219 23 45 323
At 31 December 2013 MK2013F12831H 36 857 174 174 1,241
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2013 M2013F 12 A31H 699 239 5 48 991
At 31 December 2012 R20126F 12 A31H — 458 28 93 579

The above items of plant and equipment are depreciated on a

LR E KR EE B THA B AR T

straight-line basis as follows: FHFRITE -
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the term of HEWMHEEE THEAS 35
the lease or 3 years (AR5 & B%E)
Computer equipment Over 3 years BB 3FM E
Office equipment, Over 3 years /NE = I 3FEME
furniture and fixtures B REE
Motor vehicle Over 5 years E S5 E

EREERERAT Fik 2013

=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

16. Interests in Associates

16. BE N T ER

2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$ 000
TERT TAET

Costs of investment in associates — unlisted B & R BII%E 2 kAN
Share of post-acquisition profits, B EERT

net of dividends received MR B KRS
Impairment on interest in an associate REE N R 2R E

— 3t 86

1,956
(435)

1,607

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group had interests in the
following associates:

R20134F K 2012912 A318  KAEBER
LARE & AR PR

Proportion of nominal

Place of Paid up issued/registered value of issued capital held
Name of entity incorporation ordinary share capital by the Group Principal activity
EBEERTS rEEREZ
NCIECE &E i AR 32 3t B EERERERE ERTRAEEZLH FTEEK
2013 2012
Easy Best (Note i) BVI 50,000 shares of USD 1 each 30% 30% Investment holding

Easy Best (P 7% 1) REELES 50,000 B & B E 8 1 35 7T 2 B £

Glorious Bright (Note ii] Hong Kong 100 shares of HK$1 each
= (Bt s EE 100 % B IR EE 1 & T 2 IR fp
Notes:

(i) Proportion of result shared by the Group is 50% according to the
shareholders” agreement.

(ii) During the Year, the Group disposed of its entire interest in Glorious
Bright to an independent third party (see note 9 for details).

REZER

30% Money lending
(=P

(i) BREBERRE AEBO R ZEELH
550% °

(i) RAFE AEER-BBILE=7H
EERTAZ 280 FRME?)



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE B mE M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

16. Interests in Associates (continued) 16. B & N B B 25 (m)
The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's AREBHMERNA ZHFEES MM T :

associates is set out below:

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Total assets BEE 17,048 100,057
Total liabilities FER=R (11,710) (92,643)
Net assets BEFE 5,338 7,414
Group's share of net assets of associates REEBEHMERRCEEFE 1,242 1,607
Total revenue LU A — 10,360
Total profit for the year FE 2 m A B 8,279
Group's share of profits of associates FRASB#E(GHE QT
for the year sl 1,956
The Group had not recognised its share of profit of an associate REE2012F12A3BLLEFE A5 H
during the year ended 31 December 2012 because its cumulative WEBERAEE —HEBEERRZ2RF
share of losses in this associate had exceeded its investment cost. FRRBEMBGUEBMERAZ RFER
The Group has resumed recognition of its share of profits in this EBRERERA - REAFE KA&H
associate during the Year. EENHAEBEUBERR ZHEN -
The amounts of unrecognised share of profit of this associate, Rz M EFEE Rk 280 LB E R F s
extracted from the relevant unaudited management accounts of that FMzArBERSBEDOHEEERHBE QA2
associate, both for the year and cumulatively are as follows: HEAREZEERE  270T
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$ 000
TET FHET
Unrecognised share of profit of FEHELBE QRN
associate for the year ZAREREE 880
Accumulated unrecognised share of Rt EbME A RER
losses of associate ZAREREHE (153)

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013

=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

17. Available-for-sale Investments

17. A HERE

Unlisted equity securities (Notes i and ii)
Less: Impairment losses (Note iii)

I LT RE 5 (MY ot Ki)
O (B S R (B aEii)

Hong Kong listed equity securities,

(B 5% iii Kz iv)

at fair value (Notes iii and iv)

BELTERAES  AFE

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHR FHT
82,504 82,504
(22,097) (22,097)
60,407 60,407
65,280 43,393
125,687 103,800

Notes:

(i) The unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less impairment at
31 December 2013 and 2012, because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their
fair values cannot be measured reliably.

(ii) Included in unlisted equity securities above is an investment with a
carrying amount of HK$53,046,000 (2012: HK$53,046,000) in Rakarta.
The shares of a subsidiary of Rakarta have been pledged to a bank as a
security for a loan facility expiring on 3 November 2018 granted by the
bank to a listed company in Hong Kong (the “Borrower”). Pursuant to an
indemnity agreement signed with the Borrower in November 2011 (the
“Indemnity Agreement”), the Group is indemnified for the cost of
investment in Rakarta against any loss or damage arising from the
above pledge of shares. Rakarta is controlled by an individual who has
approximately 19% equity interest in the Borrower at the date of the
Indemnity Agreement. The principal activity of Rakarta is investment
holding and the principal activity of its principal subsidiary is zinc and
lead mining in the PRC.

liiil  No impairment loss has been recognised in the Year. Impairment loss
recognised during the year ended 31 December 2012 was as follows:

(i)

(iii)

HRIELTRABRZAEBAFEMG
TEEAKN BEERBEMELFZAF
BTEERI Sent & - F I IE E TR A %3
R20134 £ 2012412 31 B AHK
AT E o

L EFTRAFLHCE —BEERE
/553,046,000 7T (20124F : 53,046,000 7
JC ) A Rakarta Z % & ° Rakarta Z i B
RAIZKRHEEE T RIT  ERZIRIT
BF-—HEBELTmARTERADZ
—IHR2018F 11 ASHEHZERHB
Z R G BB E R AR2011F 11
REEzHRENZ ((BEHZ]) &
B B 3t Ll B 5 3 38 ¥ R Rakarta 2 &
BRAMEEZEMBARBEEZER
HoRakarta RN A EHZE B P BER B
KA K 19% AR A 25 2 {8 Bl A - #2E l) o
Rakartax X 2B AR EZER M E
FTEMBRARANEZEL AR+ EHA
BREEAN G

AN FF I 4 i RAE AR (B 5 18 - &L
Z2012F 12BN B IEFEABERZR
BEEBOT :

2012

HK$'000

FET

Unlisted equity securities IE £ AR AR 3B 7,500
Hong Kong listed equity securities BB ETIRAE 3,978
11,478




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE B mE M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

17. Available-for-sale Investments (continued) 17. it H &R E @)

Notes: (Continued) [ )

(il (Continued) i) (&)
For unlisted equity securities, the amount of impairment loss recognised MIELTRAZBSFMS RIETHER
in profit or loss was measured as the difference between the carrying BEEBESHEEAREZEREDEREMY
amount of the investment and the present value of the estimated future ARRBAeRECHECHEZZHEET
cash flows. The estimated future cash flows had been determined by B ol RRRETENLEEZKRE
reference to the investee's past performance discounted at the current BERIZEUREZE{TMSE ;R KA
market rate of return for a similar investment. R BERBREE -
For listed equity securities, impairment loss was recognised in profit or METBRAESMS  ARHEBAREE
loss as there had been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair HFZAFEERBREHTRERR
value of the relevant equity securities below their carrying value. HERHEE SR BmARRREES -

(iv)  For listed equity securities, the fair value is determined with reference ivi BETRAZFSRMS  2FENHLER
to quoted market bid prices. R SEABET °

18. Loans to Associates/Loan Receivables 1B.EHKEQNRE = FE W

=k

FA
The Group’'s loan to an associate consist of a loan to Easy Best 201312 A318 « 7 & & A — [ B &
amounting to HK$5,861,000 (2012: loans to Easy Best and Glorious N TR 2 B 3B IF [ Easy Best B X
Bright of HK$5,861,000 and HK$32,065,000 respectively] at 31 5,861,000 7T (20124 © 9 Bl /& A Easy
December 2013. The loan is interest-free and unsecured. The loan is Best & 3X5,861,000 Tt kM F 8 & &
expected to be repaid after twelve months from the end of the 32,065,000/ 7T) c X E R AR B & EIK
reporting period. Accordingly, the amount is classified as a non- WMo BXTEHNBEHKRES @A
current asset. BEZ - A FFXBIBERFRDE
EE o

Upon the disposal of its entire interest in Glorious Bright in January R213FE1AHETFED R AREZE -
2013, the Group reclassified its loans to Glorious Bright from loans to REBEBHEMTEZEZHERTHE
an associate to loan receivables. Pursuant to a shareholders’ ANREHSEAEWRER - BEN20M
agreement entered into on 30 December 2011, Glorious Bright agreed F12AVBEI 2B ERSE TR =
to repay the loans upon receipt by Glorious Bright of its loan TR EEKRREZ Q012 W)
receivables due from two (2012: two) independent third parties. The BYSE - AZ2EWNEHEEEER &
loans are expected to be repaid within twelve months from the end of FEHANREHRBES T @A RNE
the reporting period. Accordingly, the amounts are classified as BoRAN ZEFRBESEARHEE -

current assets.

19. Convertible Notes Receivable/Embedded 19

e AT R E B

Derivatives in Convertible Notes BREECZ2AENTEIER o
On 19 June 2012, the Group purchased the Convertible Notes with R2012FE6 19 REBNUBR S KRE i
principal amount of HK$10,000,000 at a cash consideration of the 10,000,000/ THE B A& AR 2 7l & 'E
same amount. The Convertible Notes carried interest of 3.25% per DA MR ERGEIRIDESS R %
annum, with maturity date on 25 November 2013 and at redemption 201311 A25B R EERLO S 5T A A g
amount set at 105% of the principal amount. The Group had the right £ % 105% NEB ARG ARG EE
to convert the Convertible Notes into shares in ITC Properties at an WA H HIRE2208 T (AU HE o] g = ﬁ
initial conversion price of HK$2.20, which was adjusted to HK$2.102 BEEHAREA2102BT) HiR{EFHE g
after the acquisition of the Convertible Notes. The Convertible Notes 2 AR EE 2 R 201348 A 228

was converted into 4,757,373 shares of ITC Properties on 22 August HER2INETZRABRYNBELN R A

(@)
(o}

2013 at the adjusted conversion price of HK$2.102 per share. 4,757,373 % = REH ERR 15 ©




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B AR M A ()
For the year ended 31 December 2013 &Z20135F12 A31HILFE

19. Convertible Notes Receivable/Embedded
Derivatives in Convertible Notes (continued)

Before the conversion, the investment in the Convertible Notes had
been split into the debt portion and the embedded conversion options.
The debt portion of the Convertible Notes was classified as loans and
receivables and was measured at fair value on initial recognition and
at amortised cost at each subsequent reporting date. The embedded
conversion options were derivatives recognised at fair value upon
initial recognition and at each subsequent reporting date. The fair
value of the embedded conversion options as at each end of the
reporting period was determined using the Binomial Lattice Model.
As at the date of conversion, the fair value of the embedded
conversion options was determined based on the stock price of the
shares of ITC Properties, which was determined as the fair value of
the consideration received, net of the carrying amount of the debt
portion of the Convertible Notes. Fair value change of the embedded
conversion options recognised for the Year was an increase of
HK$3,566,000 (2012: decrease of HK$750,000), which had been
recognised in profit or loss and included in other gains and losses. As
at 31 December 2012, details of the inputs used in the valuation of the

Convertible Notes were as follows:

?z«/—Hﬁ’ Bz
AT B

“~
N2

L

A
Nz
S
I
éllﬂi
%

RABA IBRRERZREE D RE
BED RAE RIREERE - AT RRFIR
ZEBBOHOEAERREWRERE I
RN ERBEEAFERRER SRS
AMZBERATE - NEHBRIEE
RRUTHERRERERSRE B R
ANTFEBERZTETRE - RELBIRE
HERBEBHRZAFEIA BN B
ﬁﬂ”E REBBE ANEHREE
B2z AFEDBBEEFEDERD ZKRE
(BEEACWKREZATE) M ATAR
ZRERPBOZEERERET - AFE
BRZASHBEEE AFEES 2
3# 503,566,0007% 7T (20124 : & 4> 750,000
BIL) EREBEZERER Uit AEM
W R EE - R20124E12 A318 » Al
BREBRGEMERAZHABFBEHRS W
T

31 December 2012
2012%12H31H

Convertible Notes CIE: 3 &8
Stock price gl HK$2.60
2.607 7T

Adjusted stock price 4RSS HK$2.08
g 2.087 7T
% Conversion price HiRE HK$2.102
& 210278 7T
[ Conversion period 5 iR R 9 June 2012 -
< 11 November 2013
E 20126 H9RE
z 2013511 A 118
z Volatility (Note) 8 (i aE) 24.4910%
£ Dividend yield B = 5.7692%
S Remaining option life EEREFSE 0.9028 years
= 0.9028 %
= Total yield spread 1 Uk 2% R 2 i 11.4966%
; Risk free rate 4 [ b A R 0.0681%
> Effective interest rate for discounting debt component  #7 IR {& 7% 2819 2 B B FI| & 20.41%
o
E Note: The volatility was estimated using the historical volatility of the issuer’s Bt o R 08 T AR AR B AT AR B R T 44 F B A
s share price over the most recent period which matches the remaining Fic #9 £ 3T B R A9 38 13 U8 08 R I A 5T o

time to maturity.

~J
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AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

20. Loan Note Receivable

21

In 2012, a conditional voluntary offer was made by ITC Properties to
repurchase its shares at a price of HK$2.60 per share, satisfied partly
by a cash payment of HK$0.60 and partly by the issue of the Loan
Note.

The Group accepted the offer by disposing of its entire investment in
ITC Properties, representing 26,588,000 ordinary shares of ITC
Properties, which was classified as an available-for-sale investment
before the disposal, for cash proceeds of HK$15,953,000 and asset
conversion to the Loan Note with a total principal amount of
HK$53,176,000 with maturity date on 13 February 2015. The fair value
of the Loan Note was determined to be HK$43,123,000 as at the date
of completion, calculated as the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at 14.2% per annum, which is the prevailing
market rate of interest for similar instruments. The investment in the
Loan Note is classified as loans and receivables and was initially
measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost.
The cumulative gain of HK$13,484,000 recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of the available-for-sale investment
was reclassified to profit or loss upon derecognition of the available-

for-sale investment.

Held-for-trading Listed Equity Investments

Held-for-trading listed equity investments represent investments in
equity securities listed in Hong Kong.

20.

21.

BERERRE

20126 - EHEMERY —EARKHE
FEWPE# & IR B AR2.60 T 2 B 1§
BOHR G EAHAIR£060% T
XA mMER BRI BEITERZER 2 AN
Ao

AEERBBLEENEHEMEZ 2K
& - B26,588,000 A% 72 #f i = I @ AR (H
REER > BEARATHEEHERE) 27K
BEWWEERE ARERBEMBRE
159530008 T R i EEER AR S 4
#E53,176,00078 JT A 201542 A 13 A 2 3
CEREBE BREBZAFERTK
B HA & % 77 4 43,123,0005 7T © T3 A fh 5T
KRB SR EKRI42% 2 EFE(H AE
ARBEUTAZATMIEMNX)TRE
ZCHEFE RERZBEZRENEA
ERREWREE  MIPERATETE
mEEBREBERKAGTE - B AT
ERENHEME2EBRARRZ Bl s
13,484,000 TN EUE R AT L IR E

BESHHEEES -

BFEEELTRARE

FEBBELTRAKREERBE LM Z
BAFERZKE

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013

=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

22.

Other Receivables

22.

H b f& WX AR 1R

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHET FHET
Earnest money deposits for BEREEBEB 2
potential investment projects (Note i HE e (D) 33,000
Indemnity fee receivable for pledge of M—BBLE = 2RIT
assets for an independent third party’s b R A 2 FE U (B
banking facility (note 17(ii)) (B =E17(00) 2,340
Interest receivables on loan note receivable ERERZER R EK
and convertible notes receivable AR FE AR 2 W AIS 675
Rental deposit [Note ii) HEZS (i) 343
Other prepayments and deposits HMBENFHIERES 395
Dividend receivable JE U R 2 1,577
Other receivables H A & U5 BR 18 21
38,351
Analysed for reporting purposes as: MEmEBHIELZ 9 !
Non-current FEM B —
Current mE 38,351
38,351
Notes: P o

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group made an earnest
money deposit of HK$5,000,000 in connection with a potential investment
in an unlisted entity. During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
Group made a further earnest money deposit of HK$3,000,000 for the
same potential investment. The deposits are unsecured, interest free
and placed with an investment agent incorporated in the BVI, an
independent third party to the Group, who shall assist the Group with
the negotiation of the terms of the transaction and meeting with the
potential vendor. The deposits were refunded to the Group in full in
March 2013 upon the conclusion of not to invest in the potential
investment.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group made another
earnest money deposit of HK$25,000,000 in connection with a potential
investment in an unlisted entity. The deposit is unsecured, interest-free
and placed with the potential vendor, an individual and independent third
party to the Group. During the Year, the Group had active negotiation
with the vendor but such negotiation had not been concluded as at 31
December 2013. The Directors considered that further information is to
be obtained in order to make the decision on this potential investment.
Agreements were signed during the Year to extend the refundable
period up to June 2014 or upon the conclusion of the negotiations with
the potential vendor. Details of the credit risk assessment on the
earnest money deposit are set out in note 32b.

(i) REBZE2011E12ANBLEFEFER K
EEBERIFELTRAPZBEREE
B X 145.0000008 T2 #HE L - RE
E2NFNANBLEFEA A5 EH
REA—EBEREEEINS —2$£5%
3,000,000 B TZHEL - ZZEHEL A
EIEA RERTRREEABRELES
EMRZZEERE(KFEEZ —£%B
NE=ZAH)RE 2 EEARBEMBMASE
ERxRSGREBEESETERR
W - BEBESLN201B3FEIARER
CRENBEREBERBEERR
KEH -

REEE2012F12831BLEFEARN A%
EpR—EELTRAZBERER
B 4% —% A& 25,000,000 7T 2 #
B -ZBESABEE RERTFK
RBEESF(AARFNEKEBZ —EBI
FE=FA)E -NAFE AEEERE
HESER BREAR-Z—=F1+
ZRA=t+-—BHAER -EERAEEE
BfE— S ER U IEEEREED
RE - RFECHEHHE UG EEH
MERE-_ZT—NHENASIREELE
BEFRERERE BERAEEZEER
B aT s 2 S B SR I E32b o



22. Other Receivables (continued)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
fRE TS mR M 5 (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2013F 128318 LFE

22. H fib f&E WL BR 18 (@)

Notes: (Continued) M EE (48D
(ii) The rental deposit represents the amount due from Linkson Investment. (ii) HERSCHEEBWEHIZRE 2 5KTE - LK
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable upon expiry of the BRAEER RERERABRENRER
relevant tenancy agreement. BES-
Share Capital 23. [ A
Number of
Shares  Nominal value
g Q=] HE
HK$'000
FHET
Ordinary Shares AR
Authorised: EERA
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 MR20129F1 18 ~ 20126F 2
and 2013 2013412 A31H 4,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETREHR:
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 R2012F1 818 ~ 2012F &
and 2013 2013412 A31H 712,546,800 17,814
Net Assets Value Per Share 2. BIREEFE
Net Asset Value per Share is computed based on the net assets of BREEFEDRBREPRZEEFE
HK$288,168,000 (2012: HK$284,792,000) and 712,546,800 (2012: 288,168,000/ 7T (2012 4F : 284,792,000 7%
712,546,800) issued and fully paid Shares as at the end of the L) RBETHE B R Z2712,546,800 %

reporting period.

(2012 €F : 712,546,800 %) R A 5T & -

EREERERAT Fik 2013

=

~J
W




PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2013

~J
N

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BHRERME(E)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12 4318 ILFE

25. Particulars of Major Investments Held by

the Group

Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December 2013

disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows:

25. Zx

WY %
at 18

EREZETERE

AEBR01B3FIN2ANBEEZREF
BRELDRAWENZHEDT ¢

Market values
of listed equity
Proportion of securities/ Dividend/ Net assets Impairment
Place of investee's Director’s interestreceived attributable to losses since Principal activities/
Name incorporation capital owned Cost valuations  duringtheyear  the investment acquisition places of operation
FREAEZERE EHRAESEZ EREHRZ REER WBRELZ
£ HRRYBE  EEZERHLA RE ©E/ESHE RE/AE EEEEFE REFE TEXY/LEnY
HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HKS$ million HK$ million
BEET BEEL BEETL BEETL BEET
[Note )
(GED)
Listed equity securities
ErRARS
PYI Corporation Limited Bermuda 3.45% 50.70 29.02 1.8 189.00 2484 Infrastructure investment and
REEERRAA BRE the operation of bulk cargo ports
and logistics facilities/the PRC
EERBURARHEAOR
WRRELE/ T E
China Development Bank Cayman Islands 0.90% 32.56 19.25 - 9.54 — Investments in money market
International Investment ~ F &S securities and equity and
Limited debt related securities in listed and
FEBREERAR unlisted entities on a global basis/
Hong Kong and the PRC
RAZRz2ERTEESIAR
FikELETRAZBREREH
BHES/BERS
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Bermuda 411% 15.55 1647 - 91.10 5.69  Operation of hotel business/
Limited BRE Hong Kong and the PRC
HBEEERERAA BEXBEE/ZERTE
[TC Properties Bermuda 0.69% 14.37 14.18 1.00 23.04 — Property development and investment,
EHE BRE golf resort and leisure operations,
securities trading and loan financing
services/Hong Kong, Macau and
the PRC
NERRRRE  BERRERER
ABEE BHREEREHNRE
B/ /E% RFRTE
[TC Corporation Limited Bermuda 0.86% 519 559 055 2432 1.18 Investments in securities,
EREMESEERAA BRE properties and other investments/
Hong Kong and the PRC
BERMERENREMRE/
FERS
Qin Jia Yuan Media Services  Cayman Islands 1.02% 458 400 - 8.65 — Provision of media services/the PRC
Company Limited HEHE REEERYG/ P E
[Subsequently changed to
SMI Culture Group Holdings
Limited on 16 January 2014)
9 EERREARAR
(HgR-Z-mE-A
TREERAIEXNL
SEZR BRR)
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00007% 1.32 1.15 0.06 1.07 — Banking and financial services/
ELEREBRAT #H global operation
BITREBBH/2REE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
fRE TS mR M 5 (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2013F 128318 LFE

25. Particulars of Major Investments Heldby 25. A &£ EEFEH 2T ERE

the GI'OUp (Continued) ﬁ%(ﬁ)
Market values
of listed equity
Proportion of securities/ Dividend/ Net assets Impairment
Place of investee’s Director’s interestreceived attributable to losses since Principal activities/
Name incorporation capital owned Cost valuations  during theyear  the investment acquisition places of operation
FREERERE EHRAEEZ FREHZ REEE WEKRELZ
£R AMRLEE  BEZERWA RE A/ ESHEE RE/ME REEEFE REER TTER/BEny

HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million
BEAT AEAT AEABT BEBT BEATL

[Note i
(i)
Unlisted equity securities
FETRERS
Rakarta The BVI 8.00% 53.05 53.05 - 0.74 — Investments in securities and
EERLES other investments/Hong Kong and
the PRC
BARERAMRE /FERTE
Yantai Juli Fine Chemical The PRC 1.50% 2581 736 0.64 17.00 18.45 Production of hi-tech chemical
Co., Ltd A products including toluene
BRENBRILIRG diisocyanate for manufacturing
BRAA industry/the PRC
EERRRIIER BEHS
EERANTR_RARE/HE
Loan note receivable
EUEREE
ITC Properties - - 4312 4899 313 - - N/A
BRiE TER

EREERERAT Fik 2013

=

~
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12 4318 ILFE

25. Particulars of Major Investments Heldby 25. X & B iE A 2T ER E

Y
the Group (continued) = 15 @)
Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December 2012 AEBR2012F12A3NBHFEZREF
disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows: ERE FHHRBENSEFHEDT
Market values
of listed equity
Proportion of securities/ Dividend/ Net assets Impairment
Place of investee's Director’s interestreceived attributable to losses since Principal activities/
Name incorporation capital owned Cost valuations  during theyear  the investment acquisition places of operation
FEARZRE EHRAEEZ FREHRZ RE&ER WE&ELZ
2R ZRRILE  AEERLA RfE HE/EEHE RE/NE EEEEFE BEER TEXH/BEnY

HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HKS million HKS million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT BEET

(Note i
(GED)
Listed equity securities
thRAES
PY| Corporation Limited Bermuda 3.45% 50.70 2697 234 186.10 2484 Infrastructure investment and
REEEERAA BRE the operation of bulk cargo ports
and logistics facilities/the PRC
ERREAURKFREROR
RRBEE/ B
China Development Bank Cayman Islands 0.90% 32.56 2290 = 9.33 — Investments in money market securities
International Investment HEHS and equity and debt related securities
Limited in listed and unlisted entities on
BRERREERAR aglobalbasis/Hong Kong and the PRC
REZRZERTHEESAR
IHRFLFRAZRER
EBERES/FERSD
Rosedale Hotel Bermuda 411% 15.55 1094 - 77.98 5.69 Operation of hotel business/
Holdings Limited ARE Hong Kong and the PRC
HERBERRERAR BEXBEE/BERTE
[TC Corporation Limited Bermuda 1.39% 519 548 0.41 38.24 1.18 Investments in securities,
BECESEERAA BRE properties and other investments/
Hong Kong and the PRC
BERNEREUREAMRE/
FERS
HSBC Holdings Pl England 0.00007% 131 1.10 0.05 1.05 — Banking and financial services/
ELEREBRAT 5H global operation
RITRERBH/ 2HEE
Hong Kong Exchanges and Hong Kong 0.0004% 0.64 0.66 - 0.08 — Operation of the only stock exchange
Clearing Limited Bk and futures exchange in Hong Kong
ERRHREERARAR BEBERR-ORERHHME

HERHH



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
fRE TS mR M 5 (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2013F 128318 LFE

25. Particulars of Major Investments Heldby 25. A &£ EEFEH 2T ERE

the GI'OUp (Continued) ﬁ%(ﬁ)
Market values
of listed equity
Proportion of securities/ Dividend/ Net assets Impairment
Place of investee’s Director’s interest received  attributable to losses since  Principal activities/
Name incorporation capital owned Cost valuations  duringtheyear  the investment acquisition places of operation
FEREIRE EHRAESZ FREHZ REER WBKELZ
8 aRRILE  DEERLA RE A/ ESHE RE/NE EEEEFE REFE IEEE/LEnY

HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HKS million HKS million
BEAT BEAT AEBT BEBT BEBT

(Note
GiE)
Unlisted equity securities
FEuRARS
Rakarta The BVI 8.00% 53.05 93.05 - 0.74 — Investments in securities and
REERLES other investments/Hong Kong and
the PRC
BERERAMRE/FRRTE
Yantai Juli Fine Chemical The PRC 1.50% 2581 736 - 1585 18.45 Production of hi-tech chemical products
Co., Ltd A including toluene diisocyanate for
BRENBARILIRG manufacturing industry/the PRC
BRAR EERRRAIER BEMGR
EEANPA_RGEE/HE
Loan note receivable
EUEHRE
[TC Properties - - 43.12 5.9 2.34 - - N/A
(53103 TR
Convertible notes
TRREE
ITC Properties - - 10 9.89 - - - N/A
ERibE TER

EREERERAT Fik 2013

=

~
~




PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2013

~J
(0¢]
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12 4318 ILFE

25. Particulars of Major Investments Heldby 25. X & B iE A 2T ER E

the GI"OUp (Continued) 7+ 1B
An analysis of realised and unrealised gains (losses) is as follows: BEEBELEAERRKS(BEEB) 29
LU
Realised gains Unrealised
(losses) (losses) gains
2% R E R
(E#8) (B #8) iz
HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(Note ii)
(B =i
31 December 2013 2013%12H31H
Hong Kong listed equity securities BB EMRAES (103) (3,301)
Unlisted investments FEEMHE 6,316 61
6,213 (3,240)
31 December 2012 201212H31H
Hong Kong listed equity securities F& FTRAE S 13,376 (6,397)
Unlisted investments FELHTEE 8,002 3,880
21,378 (2,517)
Notes: B aT :

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

For listed equity securities, net assets attributable to the investment are
based on latest published financial information. For unlisted
investments, net assets attributable to investments are based on latest
financial statements or management accounts.

Unrealised gain (loss) represents the difference between fair value and
cost of the respective investment in equity securities, excluding any
impairment loss recognised.

An analysis of accumulated impairment losses is as follows:

) BETRAEZME REBBRGE
EFEDARIOIRATNRZHBERR
KIE-BMFELTREMS - REABEAE
HEEFEDUARAR A BERRL
EHERRKE -

i) RERUZ(BR)EEERAZESFR
BZRAFEEREZZR TEEER
ERERZRERRE -

i)  RFFREEBBRZDFTOT :

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET TAET

Hong Kong listed equity securities B ETRARFES
Unlisted equity securities FE LT RAE H

31,712 31,712
22,097* 22,097

53,809 53,809

*  The accumulated impairment losses on the unlisted equity securities
includes an impairment of HK$3,648,000 (2012: HK$3,648,000)
recognised for the cost of an investment in Power Digital Card
Limited which is not included in the disclosed investments as above.

* FEEMBRAFES 2 REHREREE
2 & Bt Power Digital Card Limited
ZEREMTBEELXER 2R
&) B AN B #ERR Z R 183,648,000
75 7T (20124F = 3,648,000 7T) °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

26. Disposal of Subsidiaries

For the year ended 31 December 2012

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group disposed of the

following subsidiaries:

(a)

(b)

In June 2012, the Group entered into an agreement to dispose
of its 100% equity interest in Best Policy Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company immediately before the
disposal. Best Policy Limited held 25% equity interest in Bright
Honest Limited, an associate of the Company, which has been
inactive for a number of years. The disposal was completed in
the same month and upon the disposal, the Group lost control
of Best Policy Limited.

In July 2012, the Group entered into an agreement to dispose of
its 100% equity interest in Simply Joy and Natty, wholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Company immediately before disposal.
Simply Joy held an available-for-sale investment. Natty was an
investment holding company which indirectly held 100% equity
interest in PEML. PEML has been inactive for a number of years
and the major asset held by PFML is bank balance. The disposal
was completed in the same month and upon the disposal, the
Group lost control of Simply Joy and Natty.

26. HEM B QA

BZE2012F12831B LLFE

REZE2012F1283BIEFEE A&EH
HE T BAR :

(a)

(b)

201266 A - REBET L — 17 H%
HEERARARBREHERMNEE
Bff BB /2 & Best Policy Limited 2 100% A%
#E © Best Policy Limited$ A 24X A ) B
& /A 7] Bright Honest Limited 2 25% %
# © Bright Honest Limited 2 & Z & %
HFE -HEFHERBATK &
P 14 ¢ 7R 5 [ 58 5K ¥ Best Policy
Limited 2 2 i #

R2012F7R  REBEFT I —H 1%
FHEERARAEELERNM
2 & K B 2 7] Simply Joy & Natty 2
100% P& #E © Simply Joy# B — 18 A
it E R A o Natty B — [ 8 2 &
BEEAREI00%KE 2 % EER
REl - REREDYFEEEF
HREAZXEEEARNBITHS -
EEEBEENRRAATZEK RAH
E & AEEEKESimply Joy &
Natty 2 1% il # ©

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12 4318 ILFE

26. HEME 2 7w

26. Disposal of Subsidiaries (continued)

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2013

(0,0]
o

For the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued) BZ202F 128N B IELEE @)
The aggregate amounts of assets and liabilities attributable to these ZEEHEWBARREESBLEH
disposed subsidiaries on the respective dates of disposal were as HEGZEERBREBABNOT
follows:
Total
#E
HK$ 000
FAET
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control ¥ 32 & #2585l 1 2 & &E &
was lost: BEZD:
Interest in an associate R—EEERE 2 Ean 100
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 11,278
Bank balances and cash WITRB LIRS 3,098
Amount due to an associate &~ — I BsE &8 A B 5R1E (97)
Net assets disposed of e & EFE 14,379
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries S M S A Az e
Consideration received ERRE 15,100
Net assets disposed of HEEEFE (14,379)
Investment revaluation reserve reclassified ENHOBEERK
to profit or loss ZIREEHFEE 5,658
Translation reserve reclassified to profit or loss BN EEEaR 2 ENFEE 198
Gain on disposal & PTis s 6,577
Satisfied by: YRAR:
Cash BR® 15,100
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEE RS MRAFH
Total cash consideration received BERHREeRKEBER 15,100
Less: bank balances and cash disposed of B PTHE 2 RITEBR RIS (3,098)
12,002




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

e MmN T (E)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

ZEMEY

RAFE AEBZHRAEYWEELE
2 &K & 51,786,000 JT (20124 ¢
1,305,000 7T) °

27. Operating Leases

the Group incurred HK$1,786,000 (2012:

HK$1,305,000) minimum lease payments in respect of office premise.

During the Year,

RBEHR AEERBTIIREFLEE
BONBBHBERAE XN 2 RRKER
EAEEWT

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases which fall due as follows:

2013 2012

HK$’000 HK$'000

FERT FHEIT

Within one year —F R =
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_FEZFLF(BREERWF) =

ERONRAEEAEERBLAE
%%F’H‘J‘Zfﬂﬁ EZMARBT RER
E-HOMEFOFHMAE=F-

The commitments for operating lease payments represent rentals,
rates and building and management fee payable by the Group for
office premise. Leases are negotiated for an average term of three
years.

28.BAE A+ BAE

MEFEEARN REEFTZATHEEA
T/ RERS

28

Related Party/Connected Transactions

During both years, the Group entered into the following related party/
connected transactions:

Name Relationship Nature of transactions 2013 2012
8 2 RES TEME HK$°000 HK$'000
FEx TET
GC Capital Investment manager of Investment management 3,600
EEEAR the Company fees paid
RARZILEKRE ENKREEER
Linkson Investment Associate of GC Capital Rental expenses, 1,364
BEHRIKRE EEER B E R T rates and building and
management fee paid
EfNEERX  ZMAR
BFRERE
GC Corporate Services Associate of GC Capital Corporate services fee paid 960

EERERS

REBRZHBERT

BN EEREE

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013

=
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RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12 4318 ILFE

28. Related Party/Connected Transactions 28.

(Continued)

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key

management during the year was as follows:

BEAL BEXZm

ERN EELRTEEEBHEMKE 2
BT

Short-term employee benefits RHEERA
Retirement benefit costs R ORAE F BR A

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT TR
2,07

101

2,172

29. Summarised Financial Information of the 29. A A B 2N M B ER

Company

The summarised financial information of the Company is as follows:

ARRZBHOFBEERBT

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THET FET

ASSETS BE
Investments in subsidiaries REB AR Z’E 1 1
Amounts due from subsidiaries NN S 263,817 249,790
Amount due from an associate JE U — R B & A B FRIA = 25,077
Other receivables H i pE W BR IR 50,159 33,081
Bank balances IRITHE B4 11,211 15,437
325,188 323,386

LIABILITIES =R
Amount due to a subsidiary B — B A R K IE 12,824 10,826
Other payables and accruals HEmEMEEREGAGE LyJi] 716
13,344 11,542
311,844 311,844

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEARRf#EE

Share capital R& AR 17,814 17,814
Reserves (Note) & () 294,030 294,030
311,844 311,844




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE B mE M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

29. Summarised Financial Information of the 29. &K 2 7] Z #f & Bt & & ¥

Company (continued) ()
Note: M sE -
Reserves: i -
Share Contributed Accumulated
premium surplus profits Total
B% 19 %5 B BB Rt Al wiE
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHETT FHETT FHET
At 1 January 2012 M2012F1A1H 120,294 123,754 70,150 314,198
Loss for the year RNEEEE — — (20,168) (20,168)
At 31 December 2012 R201212A831H 120,294 123,754 49,982 294,030
Loss for the year AEEBIE = - - -
At 31 December 2013 M2013F 12 A31H 120,294 123,754 49,982 294,030

ARBZEHBHESRERRE2001

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference

between the nominal value of the Shares issued by the Company for
the acquisition of GRIH and the consolidated net assets value of GRIH
at the time it was acquired by the Company pursuant to a group

reorganisation in 2001.

Under the Companies Act (1981) of Bermuda (as amended], the
contributed surplus is distributable to the Shareholders, provided that
the Company is, after the payment of dividends out of the contributed
surplus, able to pay its liabilities as they become due; or the realisable
value of the Company’'s assets would thereby not be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities, issued share capital and reserves.

The Company has no profit or loss attributable to equity holders of the
Company which is dealt with in the consolidated financial statements
of the Company for the Year (2012: loss of HK$83,000).

The amount of the Company’s reserves available for distribution to
Shareholders as at 31 December 2013 is HK$173,736,000 (2012:
HK$173,736,000).

FEEEABRARRIWEE AR REK
BeRARMBETZBRNEERSIRA
RZEEEEFEZER -

RIEEREN981F) QA ERT)
BEHRHBAUHDKTHRE HEEEEH
TR EE AABABENEELE
HadE IAQAEEZAEBEET
BRAKMEREERE BHITREARME
2 A -

RAFE  AArRERFA AL EEAN
AR RABEA T ERER 2 AR AT
3k 518 (20124F « E51883,000/87T) °

MR2013F 128318 A2 &l f] A5
Bt F B 3R 2 % 18 & 58 /5 173,736,0007% 7T
(20124 : 173,736,000 7T) °

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013

=

(0]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B AR M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

30. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of

the Company

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at 31

December 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Nominal value of issued

30. 7%
T

Place of and fully paid share
Name of subsidiary incorporation capital/paid-in capital
BEROTRBRRE
o PN o AR 7 3t B BEARAZEHE
Directly held by the Company:
HAQREHERFSE:
Accufocus Investments Limited The BVI 100 shares of USD1 each
EERELHES 100kER/REEIET
Z Bt
Indirectly held by the Company:
HAQREERSSE:
Carson Capital Resources Hong Kong 1 ordinary share of
Limited &8 HK$1 each
REEABRAA T EREEET
2 EER
Easy Ace Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each
EEREAHES 1REREEIET
Z Bt
Ever Honest Investments Limited ~ The BVI 1 share of USD1 each
REEAHS REBREEIET
Z &
GRIH Hong Kong 899,900,000 ordinary
BIREIE B shares of HK$0.1 each
899,900,000 i & ix
HEE0.18 7T 2 il
Prosperity Management Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of
REER BB HK$1 each
2R REENET
2 EER
Rich Concept Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each
EEREXHS RERE@EIET
Z Bt

Attributable
equity interest

FE 4 % 7= 25
2013 2012

AREEHEAT 2
8

KA EEEHE DA R20134F K& 20124F
12A3MBZ&FBEWMT ¢

Principal activity

TEXK

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Investment holding

REEK

Investment holding

RE

Investment holding

REEK

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Provision of
management
services

RUEERS

Investment holding

AR
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AR B B R M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31HLFE

30. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of the

31

Company (continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other subsidiaries
that are not material to the Group. The majority of the subsidiaries

are intermediate holding companies or inactive during the Year.

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
Shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.
The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital and
reserves, net of accumulated losses.

The Directors review the capital structure regularly. As part of this
review, the Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. Based on recommendations of
the Directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues and share
repurchase.

30.

31.

EATNEEMBAA

=+ 18 @)

EREJINEZRRIBZFELAEEAXSE
HEEZAKENBRA -BEERBRIR
HEMHBAR ZHBEEERREBR
T e

RIS AR T YRS
IEREEE-F0 VNCRP oY)
DA AR ERD A ER AL
B

EXERER

ARBEAERY BB ERRAEE
CEBHARNKECELEY A5
BECERRES 2 FERAREE
B ARE Y EBERIILEEFEY
= DR

AEBZERARBEEARAHEE AR
HER(BREESBETRARME AKZR
sHER) -

EETEHRMEARARBE -FRULRTZ
— WM EETEEEARARERER
ZHEBER - REEEZ2HEBER K
SEBEBRNRE BHTHREED
Bin B H B8 E AR o

EREERERAT Fik 2013

=

(0]
Ul
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

32. Financial Instruments

32a.Categories of financial instruments

2. BITH

Financial assets HEEE
FVTPL BRAFEFAERE

Held-for-trading listed equity investments

Embedded derivatives in convertible notes

Loans and receivables (including cash and
cash equivalents)

AHHERE

Available-for-sale investments

RIFEFELMERARE

MERBEZASITETA

EXREUREFERE(EERE R
EERLER)

32a. T AEAI
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$ 000
T35 FHBT
26,244
780
134,313 152,447
125,687 103,800

32b.Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include loan
receivables, available-for-sale investments, loans to associates,
loan note receivable, other receivables, convertible notes
receivable, embedded derivatives in convertible notes, held-for-
trading listed equity investments, cash held by securities
brokers and bank balances and cash. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include market risk
(currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk) and credit
risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented
on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

(i)  Currency risk
Certain cash and bank balances and loan to an associate
of the Group are denominated in USD which is a foreign
currency of the relevant group entities. No sensitivity
analysis is presented on HK$ against USD as HK$ is
pegged to USD and the Directors believe the foreign
exchange exposure is insignificant.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant

foreign currency exposure should the need arises.

32b.KEREEEERBE

AEBZTENBIABRERK
B AHEERE ABEERA
B BRERER  HMEKE
B RWARERE  ATHRRER
ZAETETERE HIEEELWR
ARE BHEREBBEZREUR
RITEBEBAS HWEFBHKITAZ
AEREREMERE HEMBT
BEMzRABREBETSRAR(EE
BB ~ A R R B B B Al AR R B )
REERRE - MABELLFREZ
BRENTX EEEEEREE
It % B DA HE (R B B R R 1S B &
Wi A B E -

™ % B k2

lil  E#&mEE
AEBETHRS RBITHER
K m — g R B ERTYIA
XnstE METREHE
EER G - HRETE
ETHBBEEERRINER
B EW - At E258E T
RETERZGREEDN

7N £ (B 3 B 3 4 S U 0 IR
oA BEESEEIN
ERER ABEREREE
HHHRERIINERE
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32. Financial Instruments (continued)

32b.Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(ii)

(iii]

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank balances and cash held by
security brokers. The Directors consider the Group's
exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is not significant
as interest-bearing bank balances and cash held by
security brokers are within short maturity periods.

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate risk
in relation to convertible notes receivable and loan note
receivable which bear fixed interests and loans to
associates which are interest-free. The Group currently
does not have any interest rate hedging policy in relation
to fair value interest rate risk.

The management monitor the Group's fair value interest
rate exposure on an ongoing basis and will consider
hedging significant fair value interest rate risk should the
need arise.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its
investments in listed equity securities classified as
available-for-sale and held-for-trading as well as the
embedded derivatives in convertible notes. Management
manages this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risks. The Group’s equity price
risk is mainly concentrated on equity instruments quoted
in the Stock Exchange.

32. B I B

2. KEREEEEREE

(%)

™ 5 B B (&)

(i) FEE
AEMEZHETHFER
TRGBRBEERIEEZE
STHEREBEMNERME - B
ER5 BRTERTES
REABEEEZRSHE
REHREE Bl AER
FEY RS AEAEER
PREK

AEEJNE S A B E A
BEEREKERER(RE
EMEGE) AR A E R F
ER(RB)ZAFENKE
e "EEBMMEEMFEA
A EMNERRZME S
R

EREREEEAKEZA
FEMERR TEESE
REEHBERNRFENEX
R

liii) E &%
AEBEEEN ETRAE
$2REDAUHEERR
EEBE)RIBRREE RS
7 4 T A iy @ % PR A (B 15 &
BR-ERESBABARS
ByIREEE UEB LA
B o AN £ B 2 % AN B A% & R
TEETREBIFREZ
EATE -

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013

=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR KM R (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE2013F12A31BLFE

32. Financial Instruments (continued)

32b.Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

liii] Other price risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analyses
The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to equity price risks at the

reporting date.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had
been 10% (2012: 10%) higher/lower:

o pre-tax loss for the Year would decrease by
HK$2,621,000 (2012: HK$2,625,000) or increase by
HK$4,266,000 (2012: HK$4,237,000) as a result of
the changes in fair value of held-for-trading listed
equity investments and impairment loss on
available-for-sale investments; and

o investment revaluation reserve would increase by
HK$6,528,000 (2012: HK$4,339,000) or decrease by
HK$4,883,000 (2012: HK$2,727,000) for the Group
as a result of the changes in fair value of other
available-for-sale investments.

32. B I B

2b.FKEREEBEEREE
()

™ 5 B B (&)

liii) E A E %R EE (8)
BURE B i
T X E DT TR B R R
% B HR 2 IR AN (B A% L B R R
EE -

M EBRATAZEBR
+ AT BE10% (20124 ¢
10%) :

. N [ R B AT S 18 S R
42,621,000 7t (2012
4 12,625,000 7T) 818
h04,266,0005 7T (2012
£ 1 4,237,000 7T) © Jb
ARIFIEEE EHRA
BEZAFELEE
o o] £ R & W3R A
BEBME: &

. AREBEBZREEHH
15 75 18 06,528,000 7T
(2012 £ : 4,339,000
JC ) 3% B 44,883,000 7%
7T (20124 : 2,727,000
J0) Ty B H b A]

HEREZ ATEEE
BB -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AP BHRERME(E)
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32. Financial Instruments (continued)

32b.Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to
failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of

financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management has delegated
a team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews regularly the recoverable amount of each
individual debtor at the end of the reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the Directors consider that the Group's
credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group made loan advances to Glorious Bright, which are
shown as loan receivables in the consolidated statement of
financial position, amounting to HK$32,203,000 as at 31
December 2013 (2012: loans to associates amounting to
HK$32,065,000) (see note 18 for details). These loans expose
the Group to the concentration of credit risk as 100% of the loan
receivables are due from one (2012: one) party. The principal
activity of Glorious Bright is money lending. The Directors
continuously assess the recoverability of loan receivables. The
Directors consider that the Group’s exposure to credit risk on
them is reduced.

The Group made an investment in Loan Note, which is shown as
loan note receivable in the consolidated statement of financial
position, amounting to HK$48,986,000 (2012: HK$45,689,000) as
at 31 December 2013 (see note 20 for details). The investment
exposes the Group to the concentration of credit risk as the
entire amount of loan note receivable is due from ITC
Properties. The Directors consider that the credit risk on the
investment in Loan Note is limited as ITC Properties is a
reputable company with shares listed on the Stock Exchange.

32. T Emw
2b.FKEREEBEEREE

(#)

FEERE

M2013F 128318 REBREY F
75 BE ﬁﬁﬁcﬁﬁ%$‘§@%ﬁz
BBREAREZ&ESEERR
REEAH %&éﬂﬂ‘%ﬂkﬁﬁz
HEERRMKEEERAE -

REEEERR EEEEZRE
EEG AEEEEERSE it
EEREMERRERF  BRRDUR
ETBHWEBIETR - N AE
BNHEHRERENESMERE
BAZ A RO 25 - WHRE A
WEe e R SR EBRBRER-
RS EFRR NEEZE
EE RS RERD -

AEERTEELERBR KR
EMBRAERRIAERER R
20134512 A 31 H /532,203,0005% 7T (2012
F ¢ [ 5 & A B B 3K A32,065,00078
‘)(?«fl BWE18) - ZEERS
EEAEEESTRR  TTHR
ﬁéuﬁz%famm%m—ﬁ(zmzi D —
F)FERFT TRZEBEKA
EoEE - BEHETHERER
ZARE M - EERABAEEAY
ZIEERBABFTRD

zk%@ﬁ%fﬂﬁﬁ{’ﬁﬂj&ﬁ'
RErE B ARREKF A ER
,L?HE%F 20134128318 A
48,986,000 7T (2012 £F : 45,689,000
;‘%y‘z)(%'l*ﬁﬁﬁ%fzo) "ELAK
EAEAEEESTRAR  TTHR
ﬁéu&%ﬁﬁﬁf«Zi\uBi%’ﬁEﬂ?ﬁﬁ
WEMMERMB -E2RA AR
EHEMEAGFERT ZEB R L
MAR MEERERBEZKE
ZIEERBRAER -

EREFERBRAT F3k 2013
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32. T Emw
2. KEBREEEEREE

32. Financial Instruments (continued)

32b.Financial risk management objectives and policies
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(Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group made an earnest money deposit which is included in
other receivables in the consolidated statement of financial
position, amounting to HK$25,000,000 as at 31 December 2013
(2012: two earnest money deposits amounting to
HK$33,000,000) (see note 22 for details). The deposit exposes
the Group to concentration of credit risk as 100% of the earnest
money deposit is due from one (2012: two) party. In order to
minimise the credit risk arising from the earnest money
deposit, management of the Group performed credit analysis
on the background and creditworthiness of the counterparty to
which the earnest money has been paid. The Group reviews the
recoverable amount of the earnest money held by the
counterparty by requesting the counterparty to report the
progress of the prospective investment regularly. The
management also monitor the creditworthiness of the
counterparty from time to time to ensure that adequate
impairment loss is made for any irrecoverable amount. In this
regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk on
the earnest money is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks and financial institutions with good

reputations.

(#)

EE R k@)
AEBIN—FEHES REAHY
BARRERPH A EUIRTE - R
2013412 A 31 B 425,000,000 7T
(20124 : W ZE % = < 433,000,000
Bor) (FEEAEMFE2) - #HEES
AEBEBAEFESTRERRE  THE
R E S 2100%H — 77 (20124 :
MA)FTERTE - BRREHE S
MELZEERR ~AEEEEE
FUBBHEC2HFRIZEER
EEEBENTEESM -AEEE
FEFHEHREBEEREER
EUEGAHFIABHES2A
KESE - EBEBITRESYHF
HZIEEE  BREREMFFATK
Bl R IRE SR EEIE R E - 5t
hhs EFERE A5SEEHE
HHES 2 EERBRAERD

HREFTR/RAEEREFFEEZR
TheERE BRABELZREE
REER -
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32. B I B

2. BT RAZAFEEFE

REBZBSEEEURATE
SMEZMBEEZRFE

AEEBETHBEERSHEH
AARFEFE TERHIABE
BERSUBEEZAYEZT
A(LERAANMGBERN LS

32. Financial Instruments (continued)

32c. Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. The following table gives
information about how the fair values of these financial assets
are determined (in particular, the valuation techniquel(s] and

inputs used). AME) °
Relationship of
Fair value Valuation technique(s) Significant unobservable inputs to
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy and key input(s) unobservable input(s) fair value
BHEE RTNEEZATE DTESH REEMREEBAE EEFTREGAE FABRRAER
AFEZBE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FET
Hong Kong listed equity 43,393 Level 1 Quoted bid price in N/A N/A
securities classified as E—& an active market TER ~EA
available-for-sale RERTSZEARB
investments in the
consolidated statement
of financial position
REERBRAR DR
RAMHEREZ
BELWRAES
Held-for-trading listed 26,244 Level 1 Quoted bid prices inan N/A N/A
equity investments £—H active market TER TER
FIFEE LTRARE REBMSZ EAE
Embedded derivatives 780 Level3 Binomial Lattice Model. Volatility, estimated by The higher the volatility,
in convertible notes £ The key inputs are: stock using the historical the higher the fair value

HERRZAENETA

price, discount for
insufficient liquidity,
conversion price,
conversion period,
volatility, dividend yield,
remaining option life, total
yield spread and risk

free rate

volatility of the issuer’s
share price over the most
recent period which
matches the remaining
time to maturity

Total yield spread, estimated
by the yield curve data

The higher the total yield
spread, the higher the
fair value

The higher the discount for
insufficient liquidity, the
lower the fair value

ZHAMBE o from comparable bonds K iE#E c AFEHE
FEHABER RE-
Nk N 2R (F:o) Discount for insufficient B EEZELS
g HBRE B liquidity, taking into ATEBS
BiE REE . EER account management’s
MG H BlEx experience and knowledge 7 8017 2 fE i )
ZiRRERBRFE of market condition of fEde ATFEME -
similar instruments =
RIETDREZTARER W
MR FHERN RO
M8 RIE (R, =
fh&t =
T
Bl EERE - DRE
A 8 5 2 Wz
R BIR 15 o
)
BREET LM g
g N2EEREN
BHRRERETIAHN
TR T #

O
—_—
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32. Financial Instruments (continued)

32c. Fair value measurement of financial instruments
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(Continued)

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of its financial

assets recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated

statement of financial position approximate to their fair values.

32. B I B

2. BT EZAFHEE

(%)

EERBATARAMBMRAERA
BERAZMBERE 2 RE(E A

HEAYERS
Level 1 Level 2
F—& EFZR
HK$'000 HK$’000
FHET FHET

31 December 2013
Financial assets at FVTPL

Non-derivative financial assets

held-for-trading

201312H31H

BAFPEFABRSER
ZHBEE

FEREEFITAMN
MBEE

Available-for-sale financial assets At HEHBEE
Listed equity securities FHRAFS
Total BET

o

Level 3
E=ZR
HK$’000
FTET

Total
#BEt
HK$’000
TERT

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—14 <Rl 4 F=M 45T
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
F&T F&T FH&T F&T
31 December 2012 2012412 A31H
Financial assets at FVTPL BAFEFABER
ZHMBEE
Derivative financial assets PTEMMBEE — — 780 780
Non-derivative financial assets BHEBESEETEME
held-for-trading G EE 26,244 - - 26,244
Available-for-sale financial assets A fit H & B I & &
Listed equity securities FHRAES 43,393 — — 43,393
Total et 69,637 - 780 70,417

There were no transfers between levels during both years.

A EESEAAE=E T AL RSk
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32. Financial Instruments (continued)

32c. Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(Continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements
of a financial asset

32. T Emw
2. KT BE 2 RAFE

EI‘I_'
il

(#)
BB EEXE=ZRATVEE
Z ¥ Bk

Embedded
derivatives in
convertible

notes

AEBREEZ

REMTETA

HK$°000

T T

At 1 January 2013 201351 A1 H 780
Gain in profit or loss REZP Z W 3,566
Conversion of convertible notes (note 19) H| g =& (i sE19) (4,346)

At 31 December 2013

M2013F12H31H =

Fair value change of embedded derivatives in convertible notes
is included in other gains and losses.

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
The Directors have closely monitored and determined the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value
measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The Directors work
closely with the qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in

determining the fair value of various assets are disclosed above.

ARRREBZASNTETAZA
FEEB I AEMEEREE -

RFEFERGERERF
EFCERERRBEAELA
FEFEGRERT REAE-

Rt —HEEXR—BHAGBZA
FER AKEEERASZMS
ABRAE - EARENGE —A#
ANE AEBZBE=7TEERM
EMETHE EFTFESERI
BEEMmER A EARRE G E
BENGEERMN REAE-

EEANEESEAE L ATE
TIEERTREAEZARER
EXHEE -
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Financial Summary
MBHE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z=2013F 12431 H ILF/E

2009 2010 2011 2012
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$"000
FHIT FHT FHT T
Results E

Loss for the year REEZEE (94,816) (56,586) (41,066) (529)

Assets and liabilities EERERE
Total assets BERE 254,327 344,601 298,602 285,852
Total liabilities BE®E (823) (7,807) (1,648) (1,060)
Net assets BESFE 253,504 336,794 296,954 284,792

2013
HK$’000
FET

(4,145)

289,001

(833)

288,168




Glossary
Tl

In this annual report (other than the independent auditor’s report as set out R AN 3R A (F R E 29 £ 30 B 2 J8 37 1% BA &)
on pages 29 to 30), the following expressions shall have the following &N  BIEXE R EFIE TH T A A=
meanings unless the context otherwise requires: BB TRE

Adjusted NAV
KRABREERE

Associate(s)

B2 A

Board
-

BVI
RBREUHS

CG Code
& =7 Al

CODM
FELERRE

Company

ZAN/NE]

Convertible Notes

7R EE

the Net Asset Value as at the end of the relevant Financial Year, adjusted by (Al excluding effects
attributed to the issue of new Shares, Share repurchase and fund raisings; and (B) adding back (i)
remuneration paid to the GC Capital under the IM Agreement and the New IM Agreement; and |ii)
dividends or distributions paid to Shareholders whether in cash or in specie
RIEEMRFERNEEFE SHAUNTEBELRFE  WHIBRBETHR ROBOREEN
FE MBMENREREEEGALFTRETEHI N TEEERANSHH KA RESHK
BN TERRAOBRE KD IK

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules

A EHARETRAZAE

the board of Directors

Exg

British Virgin Islands
KBRS

the Corporate Governance Code as contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules

N EWRBERILZ EEE AT

the chief operating decision maker

TERERRE

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability,
whose issued Shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

REREFRBRERAR  —HREREAMKIZERAR  HEBTRONBZI AR LT

the convertible notes issued by ITC Properties on 25 May 2011
R AR 201 F5 A5 B BT Z AR RIE

EREFERBRAT Fik 2013
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Glossary (continued)
A ()

CS Agreement
R =

Directorl(s)

5%

Easy Best
Easy Best

Financial Year

MRFE

FVTPL
BRFEFARSE

GC Capital
EEANR

GC Corporate Services

EERERE

GCA Professional
Services

REZXRYE

the agreement dated 28 January 2010 entered into between Prosperity Management and GC Corporate
Services regarding the provision of general back-office administration service to the Group for the
period from 29 January 2010 to 28 January 2013

FETEEEECERBELA200F 1298 E2013F 1 A28 MMM A S ERZHE —REHT
BR# M 20104F1 A28 BT 2 3 &

the director(s) of the Company

ARREE

Easy Best Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI
Easy Best Holdings Limited - —fAR R E R Z B & MK 2 A F

the financial year of the Company during the Management Period, commencing from 1 January 2013,
notwithstanding that the Management Period commences later

RAFREBBEE 2 MBFE - B2013F1 A1 ARK(EEETEHENRE B BARR)

fair value through profit or loss

BAFEFABSER

Greater China Capital Limited, the investment manager of the Group that provides investment
management services to the Group and a private limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and
licensed to carry out Type 4 (advising on securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance) and Type 9
(asset management) regulated activities under SFO

EEERBRRAR AEEBZRELE  AENASERHKRETERSE  H—BREEZM
B ZIABBRAR  RRBESLPEGRIATETFIAMMRESREER)  FoHEGIKE
RERRER)RFIBRHEEETR)XRERDHZIHMA

Greater China Corporate Consultancy & Services Limited, a private limited company incorporated in
Hong Kong and an Associate of GC Capital
RELERBARDA —FREBEMKILZAABRARRREZERNOBEA

GCA Professional Services Group Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI

EEBERBEBARAR —HRRBRAFESEMKIZ AR



Glorious Bright
T8

GRIH
LREIR
Group

AEH

HKAS
BB GRH AR

HKFRSI(s)
BAMBREER

HKICPA
BRGNS

Hong Kong
e

IM Agreement
REEEWZ

Glossary (continued)
A & (48D

Glorious Bright Limited, a private limited company incorporated in the Hong Kong

TABRRAR  —HAREBEMALZABTRAA

GR Investment Holdings Limited, a limited company incorporated in the Hong Kong and a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company

TREAIRABBRAR —HREEEIMALZBRAR  IRAERAZEENBE AR

the Company and its subsidiaries

ZAN/NETD B4 DS NE]

the Hong Kong Accounting Standards issued by HKICPA
BEGHMAGEM 2B EGER

the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by HKICPA
BEGHMAGHEM BB HHRSEL

the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
BAEGFMAE

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
o BB R BITT IR

the agreement dated 16 December 2010 entered into between the Company and GC Capital regarding
the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment manager for the period from 1 September
2010 to 31 August 2013 (extended to 31 October 2013 by mutual agreement)
ARBEEEEARMTLARR00F12A16B2HH R ERZTEEEARAEEARA B
2010F9 AT REE2013F8 A3 A (KEH HAERE2013F10A31A) ILMEZ REKLE

EREFERBRAT Fik 2013
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Glossary (continued)

AR(E)

INED(s)
BUFPTES

ITC Properties

B E

License Agreement

S 1338

Linkson Investment
BEHREKE

Listing Rules
EmRA

Loan Note
BEREE

Management Period
& 12 HI R

Model Code
238 57 )
Natty

Natty

Net Asset Value
BEFE

the independent non-executive Directors(s)

BUFNTES

ITC Properties Group Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability, whose shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange

EHMESEARAR —MREBRETMAZZARAR - ERHRERMR BT

the license agreement dated 21 March 2013 entered into between Prosperity Management and Linkson
Investment regarding the license to occupy and use the office premises granted to Prosperity
Management
FEEEEGHRREMETREERGREERBRAZEMEZFAMMN22013FIA2IBRILLZ
ERINE

Linkson Investment Limited, a private limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and an Associate of
GC Capital
ERREERARF  —HARBBEMAILZMABTRABDRSZEEANBEA

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

B 32 A8 25 £ 70 AR A

6% 3-year loan note receivable with principal amount of HK$2.00 each issued by ITC Properties

EHMERT BOACE20B T E=FHENERER

the period from the 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015
B2013F 11 B 1B RE 20155124318 - HI

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules
EHRAHEI0FAEZ ETRAREFETRESFRZNEETH

Natty Investments Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI
Natty Investments Limited * —fR BB E X B Sz 2 2 A

the consolidated net asset value of the Group as reflected in its audited financial statements

AEBRREZMBRRARR 2 GAEEFE



New IM Agreement

MREEREHHE

PFML
=R

PRC
B

Preference Shares

8 7 I

Prosperity Management
REERE

Rakarta

Rakarta

Renewed CS Agreement

BATDEIRTS

Simply Joy
Simply Joy

Share(s)
%

Shareholder(s)
f& &=

Glossary (continued)
A & (48D

the agreement dated 18 July 2013 (as amended by the Supplemental Agreement) entered into between
the Company and GC Capital regarding the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment
manager for the period from 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015
RRRZEEEARZEEEERSRRAN2013F1NAT1AZE2015F 1243 BHHE 2R E L
B 201347 A18 H 5T M 2 W% (T HHRIER])

Prosperity Fund Management (Shanghai) Limited, a company established in the PRC
REREREER(LB)ARQR —BRPEKILIZAF

the People’s Republic of China, which for the purpose of this annual report, excludes Hong Kong,
Macau and Taiwan

TEARKNE piAFHmE  TREFE BFAKSE

an investment of Easy Best in preference shares, which is convertible into ordinary shares, in a
privately held entity incorporated in the Cayman Islands

EasyBestR —IRNHAEHBSEMA L ZAAREER 2 Y EBHREBRZELERZIRE

Prosperity Management Services Limited, a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company

REBERBERAR  —HMREELIMAILZBRAR  EREAABZE2ENB QA

Rakarta Limited, a limited company incorporated in the BVI

Rakarta Limited " —fAIR A BEZESFMX L 2 BR AR

the agreement dated 21 March 2013 entered into between Prosperity Management and GC Corporate
Services regarding the provision of general back-office administration service to the Group for the
period from 29 January 2013 to 31 December 2015

FEEFEMEEPCERKEA203F1 A28 E2015F12A3HBMMAEAEERME —REDT
BR# MR 2013463 A21 BET L 2 &

Simply Joy Investments Limited, a limited company incorporated in BVI.

Simply Joy Investments Limited * —FHIREBRE LB STMK L 2 BR AT

share(s) of HK$0.025 each in the share capital of the Company
AR B R P 4 B T (E.0.02578 7T 2 B

holder(s) of Sharel(s)
GRS =N

EREFERBRAT Fik 2013
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Glossary (continued)
A ()

SFO
w75 KR R B

Stock Exchange
B 32 B

Supplemental

Agreement

7t W&

Year

REE

HK$
BT

usD

the Securities and Futures Ordinance [Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong])
BEBEPIENERFRAE KD

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EABMABRIMBRAF

the supplemental agreement dated 24 September 2013 and entered into between the Company and GC
Capital to include a high watermark as a pre-condition for any discretionary bonus being payable by
the Company to GC Capital under the New IM Agreement and postponement of the commencement
date of the New IM Agreement to T November 2013
ARFEEFERN01BFIALUAFTLZEABHE  UWBARBKUERRRRARENKREE
BREARAEEERNENEMRBEAZERGEN UAREFTREEEHEANMBARTES
2013511 A1H

the year ended 31 December 2013
HZE2013F12A3BIEFE

Hong Kong Dollar, the lawful currency of Hong Kong
EREFEERET

United States Dollar, the lawful currency of United States of America
ENBEREEEEBET
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